#### 仲裁员名册说明

- 1. 本名册由华南国际经济贸易仲裁委员会(又称"深圳国际仲裁院") 理事会第九次会议通过,自2015年12月1日起启用。
- 2. 本名册按仲裁员的姓氏字母排序。
- 3. 更详细的仲裁员信息可登录华南国际经济贸易仲裁委员会(深圳国际仲裁院)官方网站(http://www.scia.com.cn)查询。

#### Instructions for the Panel of Arbitrators

- This Panel of Arbitrators is adopted by the ninth Council meeting of South China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration), effective as from December 1, 2015.
- 2. The arbitrators are listed in the alphabetical order of the arbitrators' surnames.
- 3. For more detailed information of the arbitrators, please check the official website of South China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration): http://www.scia. com.cn.

# 目 录

# **Directory**

中国内地仲裁员	
China Mainland Arbitrators ······	·· 1
中国香港特别行政区仲裁员	
China Hong Kong SAR Arbitrators	57
中国澳门特别行政区仲裁员	
China Macau SAR Arbitrators	69
中国台湾地区仲裁员	
China Taiwan Region Arbitrators	70
外籍仲裁员	
Foreign Arbitrators ·····	73

# 中国内地仲裁员

#### China Mainland Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地 EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
安红旗 AN Hongqi	国际贸易和国际经济法、合同法、公司法、投资法〔北京〕 International Trade and International Economic Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Investment Law [Beijing]
安 欣 AN Xin	仲裁法、合同法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Contract Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
白明韶 BAI Mingshao	合同法、公司法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law [Guangzhou]
白 宁 BAI Ning	合同法、国际经济法、经济法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Economic Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
鲍培伦 BAO Peilun	合同法、房地产法、公司法〔上海〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
鲍文革 BAO Wenge	公司运营、财务管理、风险管理、合规管理〔深圳〕 Company Operation, Financial Management, Risk Management, Compliance Management [Shenzhen]
蔡达建 CAI Dajian	创业投资、企业管理、投资咨询、市场营销〔深圳〕 Venture Capital, Business Management, Investment Consulting, Marketing [Shenzhen]

蔡伟斌 CAI Weibin	企业国有资产法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 State-Owned Assets Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
蔡 奕 CAI Yi	证券法、公司法、金融法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
蔡镇顺 CAI Zhenshun	合同法、房地产法、国际贸易法、海商法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law, Maritime Law [Guangzhou]
曹海雷 CAO Hailei	房地产法、仲裁法、比较法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Arbitration Law, Comparative Law [Shenzhen]
曹顺明 CAO Shunming	委托理财与PE投资、保险再保险合同、公司出资与股权转让、重组并购〔北京〕 Asset Management and PE Investment, Insurance and Reinsurance Contract, Capital Contribution and Equity Transfer, M&A [Beijing]
曹欣光 CAO Xinguang	合同法、商业组织法、投资及国际经济贸易法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Business Organization Law, Investment Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
曹兴权 CAO Xingquan	保险法、公司法、证券法、合同法〔重庆〕 Inruance Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Contract Law [Chongqing]
曹永刚 CAO Yonggang	合同法、国际贸易、招投标法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade, Bidding Law [Shenzhen]
岑富荣 CEN Furong	国际经济贸易、合同法〔上海〕 International Economic and Trade, Contract Law [Shanghai]

陈 彪 CHEN Biao	国有资产法、中外合资经营企业法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 State-Owned Assets Law, Sino-Foreign Joint Venture Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
陈 涤 CHEN Di	经济法、合同法〔深圳〕 Economic Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
陈 东 CHEN Dong	国际贸易法、公司法、国际投资法、保险法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Corporate Law, International Investment Law, Insurance Law [Guangzhou]
陈国尧 CHEN Guoyao	证券法、公司法、投融资法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Investment and Financing Law [Shenzhen]
陈 建 CHEN Jian	国际贸易、合同法〔广州〕 International Trade, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
陈克宇 CHEN Keyu	房地产法、合同法、建设工程法〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering Law [Guangzhou]
陈 磊 CHEN Lei	国际货物销售、建筑合同、房地产开发、涉港投资〔香港〕 International Sale of Goods, Construction Contracts, Real Estate Development, Investment Related in Hong Kong [Hong Kong]
陈 梁 CHEN Liang	海商法、国际贸易法、商法、合同法〔上海〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shanghai]

陈鲁明 CHEN Luming	公司法、金融法、投资法、工程合同〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Investment Law, Engineering Contract [Shanghai]
陈 路 CHEN Lu	公司法、合同法、建筑工程类法律、中外合作企业法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering Law, Sino-foreign Cooperative Enterprises Law [Guangzhou]
陈 敏 CHEN Min	商法、投资法、公司法、证据法〔北京/比利时〕 Commercial Law, Investment Law, Corporate Law, Evidence Law [Beijing/Belgium]
陈荣光 CHEN Rongguang	金融法、合同法、房地产法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
陈 胜 CHEN Sheng	金融法、投资法、合同法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Investment Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
陈 寿 CHEN Shou	新材料、工业自动化、包装〔深圳〕 New Materials, Industrial Automation, Packaging [Shenzhen]
陈威华 CHEN Weihua	公司法、合同法、民航法、证券法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Civil Aviation Law, Securities Law [Guangzhou]
陈文煊 CHEN Wenxuan	专利、商标、反不正当竞争、电子商务〔北京〕 Patent, Trademark, Anti-unfair Competition, E-commerce [Beijing]
陈锡康 CHEN Xikang	公司法、合同法、投资法、建设工程法〔东莞〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Investment Law, Construction Engineering Law [Dongguan]

陈 曦 CHEN Xi	房地产法、建筑工程法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
陈向勇 CHEN Xiangyong	海事法、海商法、国际物流、船舶买卖和融资〔广州〕 Admiralty Law, Maritime Law, International Logistics, Ship Sales & Purchase and Financing [Guangzhou]
陈 欣 CHEN Xin	保险法、海上保险法、保险合同、侵权法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Maritime Insurance Law, Insurance Contract, Tort Law [Beijing]
陈学明 CHEN Xueming	国际贸易法、外商投资法、建设工程法、技术转让法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Construction Engineering Law, Technology Transfer Law [Shenzhen]
陈 勇 CHEN Yong	公司法、证券法、投融资〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
陈泽桐 CHEN Zetong	金融法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
陈正伟 CHEN Zhengwei	民商法、国际贸易、国际投资法、房地产法、建设工程法 〔长春〕 Civil and Commercial Law, International Trade, International Investment Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law [Changchun]
陈治东 CHEN Zhidong	国际货物买卖、外商投资法、工程承包、公司法〔上海〕 International Sales of Goods, Foreign Investment Law, Engineering Contracting, Corporate Law [Shanghai]

晨 光 CHEN Guang	外商投资、私募投资、金融/互联网金融、国际贸易〔北京〕 Foreign Investment, VC/PE Investment, Finance/Internet Finance, International Trade [Beijing]
成绪新 CHENG Xuxin	专利、商标、版权、域名〔深圳〕 Patent, Trademark, Copyright, Domain Name [Shenzhen]
程科伟 CHENG Kewei	公司法、企业国有资产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, State-owned Assets Law, Contract Law[Shenzhen]
初北平 CHU Beiping	海上保险法、海商法、海事法、航运法〔大连〕 Maritime Insurance Law, Maritime Law, Admiralty Law, Shipping Law [Dalian]
丛永俭 CONG Yongjian	海洋工程融资、船舶融资、跨境交易、私募股权投资〔香港〕 Ocean Engineering Financing, Ship Financing, Cross- Border Transactions, Private Equity Investment [Hong Kong]
崔建玲 CUI Jianling	金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
崔建远 CUI Jianyuan	物权法、合同法、中外合资合作企业法、公司股权转让〔北京〕 Property Law, Contract law, Sino-foreign Joint Venture Law, Equity Transfer [Beijing]
笪 恺 DA Kai	保险法、金融法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
邓 峰 DENG Feng	公司法、合同法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]

邓江涛 DENG Jiangtao	房地产法、建筑与城市规划法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction & Urban Planning Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
丁 丁 DING Ding	公司法、证券法、外商投资法、国际商法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Commercial Law [Beijing]
丁 伟 DING Wei	国际贸易法、国际投资法、国际私法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law, Private International Law [Shanghai]
董念清 DONG Nianqing	合同法、航空法、公司法、 国际贸易法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Aviation Law, Corporate Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
窦文伟 DOU Wenwei	合同法、保险法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Insurance Law [Shenzhen]
杜高飞 DU Gaofei	供应链管理、物流服务、小额贷款、融资租赁〔深圳〕 Supply-Chain Management, Logistics Service, Microcredit, Finance Leasing [Shenzhen]
杜国兴 DU Guoxing	合同法、公司法、合资法〔香港〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Joint Venture Law[Hong Kong]
杜吉生 DU Jisheng	知识产权、合同法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]
杜 金 DU Jin	知识产权、国际贸易、投融资、金融〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, International Trade, Investment and Financing, Finance [Shenzhen]

段秀荣 DUAN Xiurong	合同法、经济法、国际商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Economic Law, International Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
樊启荣 FAN Qirong	保险法〔武汉〕 Insurance Law [Wuhan]
范德繁 FAN Defan	金融法、合同法、房地产法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]
方乐华 FANG Lehua	保险法、社会保险法、社会保障法〔上海〕 Insurance Law, Social Insurance Law, Social Security Law [Shanghai]
费 宁 FEI Ning	商事仲裁、外商直接投资、并购、房地产法〔北京〕 Commercial Arbitration, Foreign Direct Investment, M&A, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
冯 东 FENG Dong	公司法、合同法、房地产与建筑工程〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate and Construction Engineering [Shenzhen]
冯 军 FENG Jun	国际贸易法、国际金融法、国际经济法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, International Financial Law, International Economic Law [Shanghai]
冯卫红 FENG Weihong	并购、国际贸易、金融法、房地产法〔香港〕 M&A, International Trade, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Hong Kong]
伏 军 FU Jun	公司法、金融法、贸易法、投资法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, Trade Law, Investment Law [Beijing]

付 彦 FU Yan	公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
傅鼎生 FU Dingsheng	合同法、房地产法、股权转让、票据法〔上海〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Equity Transfer, Negotiable Instruments Law [Shanghai]
傅伦博 FU Lunbo	合同法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
傅曦林 FU Xilin	风险投资、私募基金、上市、并购、文化产业投资〔深圳〕 Venture Capital, Private Equity Fund, IPO, M&A, Culture Industry Investment [Shenzhen]
傅 宇 FU Yu	金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
傅郁林 FU Yulin	证据法、程序法、合同法、海商法〔北京〕 Evidence Law, Procedure Law, Contract Law, Maritime Law [Beijing]
甘培忠 GAN Peizhong	投资法、股权转让、并购、证券法〔北京〕 Investment Law, Equity Transfer, M&A, Securities Law [Beijing]
高 城 GAO Cheng	资产保全、银行经营管理、风险管理、并购与重组〔深圳〕 Asset Preservation, Bank Operation and Management, Risk Management, M&A and Reorganization [Shenzhen]
高 峰 GAO Feng	金融法、建设工程法、公司法、不良资产管理〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Non-Performing Assets Management [Shenzhen]
高建营 GAO Jianying	并购、资产证券化、投融资〔广州〕 M&A, Asset Securitization, Investment and Financing [Guangzhou]

高 树 GAO Shu	房地产法、公司法、金融法、民商法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
高西庆 GAO Xiqing	金融、投资、贸易〔北京〕 Finance, Investment, Trade [Beijing]
高宗泽 GAO Zongze	国际债务/股权重整、破产法、重组和清算、海事海商法〔北京〕 International Debt/Equity Reconstruction, Bankruptcy Law, Restructuring and Liquidation, Maritime Law [Beijing]
葛向阳 GE Xiangyang	能源、矿业、跨境并购、危机管理〔北京〕 Energy, Mining, Cross-boarder M&A, Crisis Management [Beijing]
耿继进 GENG Jijin	房地产法、房地产评估、房地产测绘〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Real Estate Appraisal, Real Estate Surveying [Shenzhen]
宫晓冰 GONG Xiaobing	合同法、外商投资法〔香港〕 Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law [Hong Kong]
谷 凌 GU Ling	保险法、票据法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Negotiable Instruments Law [Beijing]
顾东林 GU Donglin	建设工程法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
顾功耘 GU Gongyun	公司法、合同法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shanghai]
顾耀良 GU Yaoliang	金融法、公司法、商法、海事法、船舶建造〔上海〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Commercial Law, Maritime Law, Boat Construction [Shanghai]

管晓峰 GUAN Xiaofeng	银行、票据、保险、公司股权〔北京〕 Banking, Billing, Insurance, Equity [Beijing]
郭 峰 GUO Feng	海商法、保险法、海上货物运输、合同法〔北京〕 Maritime Law, Insurance Law, Carriage of Goods by Sea, Contract Law [Beijing]
郭建军 GUO Jianjun	民商法、知识产权、国际经济法、IT通信〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, International Economic Law, IT and Telecom [Shenzhen]
郭俊秀 GUO Junxiu	航空运输、外商投资、合同法〔上海〕 Air Transportation, Foreign Investment, Contract Law [Shanghai]
郭 丽 GUO Li	外商投资法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
郭 雳 GUO Li	金融法、证券法、公司法、商法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Corporate Law, Commercial Law [Beijing]
郭明忠 GUO Mingzhong	公司法、合同法、金融法、民法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Civil Law [Shenzhen]
郭世栈 GUO Shizhan	知识产权、国际贸易、技术贸易〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, International Trade, Technology Trade [Shenzhen]
郭小明 GUO Xiaoming	民商法、经济法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Economic Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]

郭晓文 GUO Xiaowen	公司法、国际商法、金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, International Business Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
韩 健 HAN Jian	合同法、投资和贸易法、建设工程法、知识产权〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Investment and Trade Law, Construction Engineering Law, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
韩 俊 HAN Jun	跨国并购、国际贸易、投融资、公司法〔深圳〕 Cross-border M&A, International Trade, Investment and Financing, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
韩 平 HAN Ping	仲裁法、合同法、国际经济法、国际私法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Contract Law, International Economic Law, Private International Law [Shenzhen]
韩长印 HAN Changyin	保险、股权纠纷、合同与担保、破产清算与重整〔上海〕 Insurance, Equity Disputes, Contract and Guarantee, Bankruptcy and Reorganization [Shanghai]
郝珠江 HAO Zhujiang	公司法、房地产法、商事仲裁、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Commercial Arbitration, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
何培华 HE Peihua	民商法、外商投资法、国际贸易法、房地产法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
何 薇 HE Wei	知识产权法、合同法、外商直接投资、房地产〔北京〕 Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, Foreign Direct Investment, Real Estate [Beijing]
何 勇 HE Yong	航空法、公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Aviation Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]

贺倩明 HE Qianming	房地产法、建设工程法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
洪 炎 HONG Yan	担保法、信托、投资、国际贸易〔北京〕 Guaranty Law, Trust, Investment, International Trade [Beijing]
洪艳蓉 HONG Yanrong	金融法、民商法、房地产法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
胡国斌 HU Guobin	金融法、企业国有资产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, State-owned Assets Law [Shenzhen]
胡建农 HU Jiannong	合同法、房地产法、侵权法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Tort Law [Shenzhen]
胡晋南 HU Jinnan	知识产权、涉外民商法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Foreign Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
胡利平 HU Liping	房地产法、合同法、融资〔珠海〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Financing [Zhuhai]
胡 芹 HU Qin	资产重组、并购、公司法、企业管理〔深圳〕 Assets Reorganization, M&A, Corporate Law, Business Management [Shenzhen]
胡盛涛 HU Shengtao	外商投资、并购、国际贸易、国际商事合同〔北京〕 Foreign Investment, M&A, International Trade, International Commercial Contract [Beijing]
胡宛如 HU Wanru	国际贸易法、合同法、金融法、公司法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]

胡泽恩 HU Ze'en	合同法、金融法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
胡正良 HU Zhengliang	海商法、航运法律与政策、港口法、运输法〔上海〕 Maritime Law, Shipping Law & Policy, Port Law, Transport Law [Shanghai]
胡忠孝 HU Zhongxiao	证券法、公司法、民事程序规则〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Civil Procedure Rules [Shenzhen]
华宏宾 HUA Hongbin	金融法、担保法、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Guaranty Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
黄 斌 HUANG Bin	金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
黄昌鸿 HUANG Changhong	建设工程法、合同法〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
黄 成 HUANG Cheng	股权投资、金融资产交易、私募/场外交易〔广州〕 Equity Investment, Financial Asset Transaction, Private Equity/Over-the-Counter Market [Guangzhou]
黄 晖 HUANG Hui	商标、反不正当竞争、外观设计、企业名称〔北京〕 Trademark, Anti-unfair Competition, Design, Trade Name [Beijing]
黄 辉(1) HUANG Hui	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法、融资租赁、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Financial Leasing, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

公司法、证券法、银行法、外商投资〔香港〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Banking Law, Foreign Investment [Hong Kong]
经济法、房地产法、建设工程法、合同法〔广州〕 Economic Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
国际私法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Private International Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
保险法、银行法、金融法、担保法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Banking Law, Financial Law, Guaranty Law [Guangzhou]
投资法、国际贸易法、房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Investment Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate law [Shenzhen]
知识产权〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
国际贸易法、知识产权、金融法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Intellectual Property, Financial Law [Shanghai]
专利侵权纠纷处理、假冒专利查处、专利行政执法 Patent Infringement Dispute Resolution, Passing off Patent Investigation, Administrative Patent Law Enforcement
仲裁法、民商法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

黄小念 HUANG Xiaonian	金融法、资产保全、香港财务管理法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Asset Preservation, Hong Kong Financial Management Law [Shenzhen]
黄笑燕 HUANG Xiaoyan	公司法、合同法、房地产法、保险法〔香港〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Insurance Law [Hong Kong]
黄亚泉 HUANG Yaquan	海上货物运输、货运代理、提单/租约、海上保险〔广州〕 Carriage of Goods by Sea, Freight Forwarding, Bill of Lading/Charterparties, Maritime Insurance [Guangzhou]
黄亚英 HUANG Yaying	国际贸易法、中外合资法、金融结算、仲裁法〔深圳〕 International Trade Law, Sino-Foreign Joint Venture Law, Financial Settlement, Arbitration Law [Shenzhen]
黄雁明 HUANG Yanming	国际商事仲裁、国际商法〔深圳〕 International Commercial Arbitration, International Business Law [Shenzhen]
黄永东 HUANG Yongdong	合同法、房地产法、建设工程法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law [Guangzhou]
黄章辉 HUANG Zhanghui	专利、商标、著作权、技术及经济合同〔深圳〕 Patent, Trademark, Copyright, Technical and Economic Contract [Shenzhen]
计剑锋 JI Jianfeng	公司法、合同法、外商投资法、破产法〔加拿大〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Foregin Investment Law, Bankruptcy Law [Canada]
贾红卫 JIA Hongwei	外商投资法、公司法、合同法、并购〔深圳〕 Foreign Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, M&A [Shenzhen]

贾林青 JIA Linqing	公司法、保险法、海商法、信托法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Insurance Law, Maritime Law, Trust Law [Beijing]
江 波 JIANG Bo	知识产权、民商事法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
江定航 JIANG Dinghang	商标法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Trademark Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
江惟博 JIANG Weibo	公司重组、公司融资、兼并收购和直接投资〔北京〕 Reorganization of Enterprises, Financing, M&A and Foreign Direct Investment [Beijing]
蒋小文 JIANG Xiaowen	合同法、房地产法、投资法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Investment Law [Shenzhen]
蔣毅刚 JIANG Yigang	证券法、外商投资法、融资租赁、房地产法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Foreign Investment Law, Financial Leasing, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
蒋玉才 JIANG Yucai	会计和财务管理、创业投资、计算机技术〔深圳〕 Accounting and Financial Management, Venture Capital Investment, Computer Technology [Shenzhen]
焦津洪 JIAO Jinhong	金融证券法、国际贸易法、合同法、投资法〔深圳〕 Financial and Securities Law, International Trade Law, Contract Law, Investment Law [Shenzhen]
斯晨阳 JIN Chenyang	融资担保、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Guaranty, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
斯庆军 JIN Qingjun	金融法、证券法、投资法、房地产法、公司法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Investment Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]

居晓林 JU Xiaolin	合同法、公司法、外商直接投资、收购〔香港〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Foreign Direct Investment, M&A [Hong Kong]
兰建洪 LAN Jianhong	合同法、经济法、房地产法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Economic Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]
蓝中波 LAN Zhongbo	房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
雷昭新 LEI Zhaoxin	房地产法、物业管理法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Regulation on Realty Management [Shenzhen]
雷正卿 LEI Zhengqing	合同法、公司法、证券法、海商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Maritime Law [Shenzhen]
冷传莉 LENG Chuanli	合同法、公司法、房地产法、投融资〔贵阳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Investment and Financing [Guiyang]
黎 军 LI Jun	合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李炳余 LI Bingyu	民商法、知识产权〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property [Guangzhou]
李昌永 LI Changyong	证券法、公司法、并购、银行法〔美国〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, M&A, Banking Law [U.S.A.]
李成钢 LI Chenggang	国际商法、技术转让、外商投资〔北京〕 International Commercial Law, Technology Transfer, Foreign Investment [Beijing]

李春瑜 LI Chunyu	证券法、私募基金〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Private Equity Fund [Shenzhen]
李 邨 LI Cun	房地产法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
李 方 LI Fang	国际经济法、国际投资法、国际税法、证券法〔北京〕 International Economic Law, International Investment Law, International Tax Law, Securities Law [Beijing]
李 海 Ll Hai	海商法、国际贸易法、国际私法〔深圳〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law, Private International Law [Shenzhen]
李红春 Ll Hongchun	保险法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law [Shenzhen]
李建辉 Ll Jianhui	证券与资本市场、并购、私募投资和风险资本、外商直接投资〔深圳〕 Securities & Capital Market, M&A, Private Equity and Venture Capital, Foreign Direct Investment [Shenzhen]
李健豪 LI Jianhao	房地产法、公司法、金融法、破产法〔东莞〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Bankruptcy Law [Dongguan]
李 静 Ll Jing	经济法、保险法、互联网金融与法律〔北京〕 Economic Law, Insurance Law, Internet Finance and Law [Beijing]
李 俊(1) Ll Jun	专利、商业秘密、著作权、商标〔深圳〕 Patent, Trade Secret, Copyright, Trademark [Shenzhen]
李 俊(2) Ll Jun	合同法、公司法、经济法、国际贸易法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law, International Trade Law [Shenzhen]

李峻峰 LI Junfeng	银行合规、银行风险管理、银行法、互联网金融〔深圳〕 Banking Compliance, Banking Risk Management, Banking Law, Internet Finance [Shenzhen]
李磊明 LI Leiming	合同法、房地产法、经济法、涉外金融〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Economic Law, Foreign Finance [Shenzhen]
李立坤 Ll Likun	合同法、公司法、金融法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
李 梅 Ll Mei	民商法、房地产法、金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李庆中 LI Qingzhong	证券法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
李旺荣 LI Wangrong	基础设施建设、房地产、知识产权、金融不良资产管理〔绍兴〕 Infrastructure Construction, Real Estate, Intellectual Property, Management of Non-Performing Loans [Shaoxing]
李 伟 Ll Wei	知识产权法、合同法、民商法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
李文君 LI Wenjun	民商法、金融法、合同法、投资法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, Investment Law [Shenzhen]
李燕兵 LI Yanbing	公司法、证券法 〔海口〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law [Haikou]

李 扬 LI Yang	知识产权法、竞争法、合同法、侵权法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Competition Law, Contract Law, Tort Law [Shenzhen]
李永波 LI Yongbo	知识产权、技术许可与转让、知识产权与反垄断〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Technology Licensing and Transfer, Intellectual Property and Antitrust [Beijing]
李永海 Ll Yonghai	融资租赁、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Leasing, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
李玉泉 Ll Yuquan	保险法、民法、国际私法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Civil Law, Private International Law [Beijing]
李志刚 LI Zhigang	涉外投资、贸易法、合同法、房地产法〔上海〕 Foreign Investment, Trade Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shanghai]
李 治 LI Zhi	信息技术、计算机及设备、仲裁法、合同法〔深圳〕 Information Technology, Computer and Equipment, Arbitration Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
李茁英 LI Zhuoying	民商事争议解决、知识产权、公司清算〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Dispute Resolution, Intellectual Property, Corporate Liquidation [Shenzhen]
厉 伟 LI Wei	风险投资〔深圳〕 Venture Capital [Shenzhen]
连 晶 LIAN Jing	能源项目的收购与兼并、外国直接投资、资本市场〔北京〕 M&A of Energy Projects, Foreign Direct Investment, Capital Market [Beijing]
梁 宏 LIANG Hong	海商、物流(多式联运)、船舶融资〔香港〕 Maritime Law, Logistics (Multimodal Transport), Ship Financing [Hong Kong]

梁 军 LIANG Jun	国际贸易及物流、提单、租约、海上保险〔深圳〕 International Trade & Logistics, Bill of Lading, Charterparties, Maritime Insurance [Shenzhen]
梁 震 LIANG Zhen	民商法、房地产法、国际贸易法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, International Trade Law [Guangzhou]
梁志祥 LIANG Zhixiang	互联网法律、风险投资、并购、涉外合同〔北京〕 Internet Law, Venture Capital, M&A, Foreign-related Contract [Beijing]
梁智锐 LIANG Zhirui	公司法、涉外融资租赁、投资、建筑〔东莞〕 Corporate Law, Foreign Financing Lease, Investment, Construction [Dongguan]
廖 晖 LIAO Hui	民商法、房地产法、投资法、银行法〔海口〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Investment Law, Banking Law [Haikou]
廖远飞 LIAO Yuanfei	商标法、合同法、公司法、竞争法、广告法〔深圳〕 Trademark Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Competition Law, Advertising Law [Shenzhen]
林 华 LIN Hua	版权、商标、专利、反不正当竞争〔上海〕 Copyright, Trademark, Patent, Anti-unfair Competition [Shanghai]
林开榕 LIN Kairong	民商法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
林克敏 LIN Kemin	外商直接投资、并购、国际贸易、国际金融〔深圳〕 Foreign Direct Investment, M&A, International Trade, International Finance [Shenzhen]

林一飞 LIN Yifei	仲裁法、民商法、贸易法、国际法〔深圳〕 Arbitration Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Trade Law, International Law [Shenzhen]
林泽军 LIN Zejun	跨境投融资、外商在华投资、基础设施投资、建设工程〔广州〕 Cross-border Financing and Investment, Foreign Investment, Infrastructure Investment, Construction Engineering [Guangzhou]
林正茂 LIN Zhengmao	公司法、知识产权、国际经济法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Intellectual Property, International Economic Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
刘澄清 LIU Chengqing	公司法、合同法、对外投资法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
刘 驰 LIU Chi	体育、影视、外商投资〔北京〕 Sports Law, Entertainment Law, Foreign Investment Law [Beijing]
刘大力 LIU Dali	金融法、银行法、外商投资法、并购〔上海〕 Financial Law, Banking Law, Foreign Investment Law, M&A [Shanghai]
刘东耀 LIU Dongyao	金融监管、合规风控、证券基金法规制定〔深圳〕 Financial Supervision, Risk Management, Securities Management Regulation [Shenzhen]
刘 歌 LIU Ge	投资法、合同法、国际贸易法、娱乐及体育〔北京〕 Investment Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law, Entertainment & Sports [Beijing]
刘红兵 LIU Hongbing	银行法、金融法〔广州〕 Banking Law, Financial Law [Guangzhou]

刘俊海	公司法、证券法、合同法〔北京〕
LIU Junhai	Corporate Law, Securities Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
刘凯文	经济法、金融法、资本市场〔广州〕
LIU Kaiwen	Economic Law, Financial Law, Capital Market [Guangzhou]
刘清香	金融法〔深圳〕
LIU Qingxiang	Financial Law [Shenzhen]
刘曙光 LIU Shuguang	合同法、公司法、行政法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Administrative Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
刘 晰 LIU Xi	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法、合同法〔南宁〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Nanning]
刘 晓	港口物流、产业规划〔深圳〕
LIU Xiao	Port Logistics, Industrial Planning [Shenzhen]
刘晓春	公司法、证券法、金融法〔深圳〕
LIU Xiaochun	Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
刘学生 LIU Xuesheng	保险法、保险监管、合同法、民商法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Insurance Regulation, Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
刘 颖 LIU Ying	网络与电子商务法、国际经济法、金融法、民商法〔广州〕 Internet and E-Commerce Law, International Economic Law, Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
刘 云 LIU Yun	金融法、公司法、合同法、民法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Civil Law [Shenzhen]

刘云梅 LIU Yunmei	保险法、民商事法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
刘 中 LIU Zhong	房地产法、建设工程法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
卢国聪 LU Guocong	证券法、公司法、证券监管〔广州〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Securities Supervision [Guangzhou]
卢 林 LU Lin	私募股权投资、外商投资、公司并购与重组、公司清算业务 [ 深圳 ] PE and VC, Foreign Investment, M&A and Reorganization, Corporate Liquidation [Shenzhen]
卢全章 LU Quanzhang	投资法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Investment Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
卢 松 LU Song	贸易投资、并购、银行证券、建筑工程〔北京〕 Trade and Investment, M&A, Banking and Securities, Construction Engineering [Beijing]
鲁 潮 LU Chao	房地产法、建设工程法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
鲁 楷 LU Kai	合同法、公司法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
陆继强 LU Jiqiang	公司法、合同法、证券法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
罗蕃郁 LUO Fanyu	商事合同、外商投资法〔香港〕 Commercial Contract, Foreign Investment Law [Hong Kong]

罗 飞 LUO Fei	风险投资〔深圳〕 Venture Capital [Shenzhen]
罗 珂 LUO Ke	并购、资本市场、公司治理、投融资〔深圳〕 M&A, Capital Market, Corporate Governance, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
罗丽萍 LUO Liping	企业国有资产法、企业产权纠纷解决〔深圳〕 State-Owned Assets Law, Corporate Property Right Dispute Resolution [Shenzhen]
罗培新 LUO Peixin	公司法、证券法、金融法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Financial Law [Shanghai]
罗润华 LUO Runhua	民商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
吕国平 LV Guoping	国际贸易、国际技术贸易、国际工程承包〔北京〕 International Trade, International Transfer of Technology, Contract for EPC Projects [Beijing]
吕红兵 LV Hongbing	公司法、证券法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shanghai]
吕 煜 LV Yu	合同法、公司法、银行法、投资和证券法〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Banking Law, Investment and Securities Law [Shanghai]
麻云燕 MA Yunyan	证券法、公司法、并购、投资〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, M&A, Investment [Shenzhen]
马 屹 MA Yi	合同法、公司法、知识产权〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Shanghai]

毛和平 MAO Heping	海事行政立法、执法与监督、海上交通事故调查与民事调解〔深圳〕 Maritime Safety Administration Legislating, Law Enforcement and Supervision, Investigation and Mediation on Sea-Born Traffic Accidents [Shenzhen]
慕亚平 MU Yaping	国际投资法、合同法、国际贸易法、外商投资法〔广州〕 International Investment Law, Contract Law, International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law [Guangzhou]
聂林坤 NIE Linkun	金融法、经济法、民商法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Economic Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
聂 颖 NIE Ying	航空法、侵权法、国际商事争议〔北京〕 Aviation Law, Torts Law, International Commercial Disputes [Beijing]
牛文婕 NIU Wenjie	证券法、公司法、证券登记结算法律制度、合同法〔上海〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, Legal Regime and International Conventions on Securities CSD and Clearing, Contract Law [Shanghai]
欧修平 OU Xiuping	知识产权、民商法、公司事务的争议解决〔广州〕 Intellectual Property, Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Services and Dispute Resolution [Guangzhou]
欧阳浩 OUYANG Hao	私募股权投资领域的基金募集及项目投资〔北京〕 Fund Formation, Fund Raising and Investment in VC/PE Industry [Beijing]
欧阳振远 OUYANG Zhenyuan	国际贸易、合资合作、证券投资、工程承包〔北京〕 International Trade, Equity and Contractual Joint Ventures, Securities Investment, Engineering Contracting [Beijing]

欧永良 OU Yongliang	公司法、合同法、房地产法、投资法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Investment Law [Guangzhou]
欧志明 OU Zhiming	金融法、证券法、风险控制〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Securities Law, Risk Management [Shenzhen]
潘 慧 PAN Hui	公司法、合同法〔北京〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
潘剑锋 PAN Jianfeng	国际贸易法、国际投资法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
潘文波 PAN Wenbo	银行法〔深圳〕 Banking Law [Shenzhen]
庞洁宇 PANG Jieyu	银行法、不良资产处置〔广州〕 Banking Law, Disposal of Non-performing Assets [Guangzhou]
彭 冰 PENG Bing	金融法、银行法、证券法、公司法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Banking Law, Securities Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
彭庆伟 PENG Qingwei	公司法、证券法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
彭商翁 PENG Shangweng	物流、保险、海事、航运〔深圳〕 Logistics, Insurance, Maritime, Shipping [Shenzhen]
彭文革 PENG Wenge	证券法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

彭学武 PENG Xuewu	保险法、金融法、物流、房地产法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Finance Law, Logistics, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
彭雪峰 PENG Xuefeng	合同法、公司法、国际投资法、建设工程法、房地产法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Investment Law, Construction Engeneering Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
彭章键 PENG Zhangjian	民商法、知识产权法、证券法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
钱伯明 QIAN Boming	公司法、证券法、房地产和基础建设法律事务〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Legal Affairs Related to Real Estate and Infrastructure Construction [Shenzhen]
钱明强 QIAN Mingqiang	合同法、公司法、仲裁〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Arbitration [Shenzhen]
钱明星 QIAN Mingxing	民商法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Beijing]
秦 辉 QIN Hui	银行法、国际贸易、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Banking Law, International Trade, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
秦世平 QIN Shiping	民商法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
邱进新 QIU Jinxin	国际贸易法、外商投资法、公司法、合同法〔香港〕 International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong]
邱永红 QIU Yonghong	公司法、证券法、合同法、国际金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Contract Law, International Financial Law [Shenzhen]

裘伯纯 QIU Bochun	风险投资、私募、知识产权、合同法〔香港〕 Venture Capital, Private Equity Financing, Intellectual Property, Contract Law [Hong Kong]
任自力 REN Zili	保险法、建筑工程法、并购、房地产法〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Construction Engeneering Law, M&A, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
单文华 SHAN Wenhua	国际投资法、国际贸易法、国际商法、合同法〔西安〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law, International Commercial Law, Contract Law [Xi'an]
沈剑锋 SHEN Jianfeng	知识产权纠纷、知识产权许可纠纷〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Issues, Intellectual Property Licensing Issues [Shenzhen]
沈四宝 SHEN Sibao	三资企业法、国际贸易法、房地产法、国际商法〔北京〕 Foreign-Investment Enterprises Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, International Business Law [Beijing]
盛雷鸣 SHENG Leiming	房地产法、民商法、公司法、金融法〔上海〕 Real Estate Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Shanghai]
石 岗 SHI Gang	国际投资法、国际贸易法、房地产法、技术转让法〔深圳〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Technology Transfer Law [Shenzhen]
石佑启 SHI Youqi	合同法、民商法、行政法〔广州〕 Contract law, Civil and Commercial Law, Administrative Law [Guangzhou]
石柱华 SHI Zhuhua	融资租赁、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Financial Leasing, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

时 伟 SHI Wei	国际经济法、建设工程合同、运输及物流〔深圳〕 International Economic Law, Construction Engineering Contract, Transportation and Logistics [Shenzhen]
史际春 SHI Jichun	民商法、经济法、金融法、知识产权〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Economic Law, Financial Law, Intellectual Property [Beijing]
史晓丽 SHI Xiaoli	国际贸易、国际货物运输与保险法、国际贸易支付法、国际投资法〔北京〕 International Trade, International Transportation and Insurance Law, International Trade and Payment Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
寿 步 SHOU Bu	知识产权、信息技术、技术合同、计算机网络〔上海〕 Intellectual Property, IT, Technical Contract, Computer Network [Shanghai]
舒卫东 SHU Weidong	商事纠纷、房地产、工程建设、投融资〔深圳〕 Commercial Dispute, Real Estate, Construction Engineering, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
帅海燕 SHUAI Haiyan	国际贸易法、外商投资法、民商法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
宋兵 SONG Bing	民商法、公司法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
宋成君 SONG Chengjun	物流与供应链管理〔深圳〕 Logistics and Supply-Chain Management [Shenzhen]
宋春风 SONG Chunfeng	船舶保险、船舶油污损害赔偿、租约、提单〔北京〕 Vehicle Insurance, Compensation for Oil Pollution Damage, Bill of Lading, Charterparties [Beijing]

宋迪煌 SONG Dihuang	海商法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Maritime Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
宋连斌 SONG Lianbin	仲裁法、国际私法、外商投资法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Arbitration Law, Private International Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
宋柳平 SONG Liuping	公司法、知识产权、专利〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Intellectual Property, Patent [Shenzhen]
宋萍萍 SONG Pingping	证券投资基金、产业投资基金、上市、再融资、上市公司重组〔深圳〕 Securities Investment Funds, Industry Investment Funds, IPO, Refinancing, Reorganization of Listed Companies [Shenzhen]
苏 敏 SU Min	公司融资、并购、酒店管理〔深圳〕 Corporate Financing, M&A, Hotel Management [Shenzhen]
苏启云 SU Qiyun	境内外上市、并购、重组、债券、经济法〔深圳〕 Domestic and Overseas IPO, M&A, Reorganization, Bond, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
苏祖耀 SU Zuyao	公司法、合同法、投融资法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Investment and Financing Law [Guangzhou]
隋淑静 SUI Shujing	并购、投资、谈判、公司治理〔深圳〕 M&A, Investment, Negotiation, Corporate Governance [Shenzhen]
孙麒清 SUN Qiqing	投资风险管理、投资合规管理、基金法〔深圳〕 Investment Risk Management, Investment Compliance Management, Fund Law [Shenzhen]

孙 彤 SUN Tong	证券投资交易、金融产品的结构化设计〔香港〕 Securities Investment and Trading, Structural Design of Financial Products [Hong Kong]
孙宪忠 SUN Xianzhong	物权法、合同法、房地产法〔北京〕 Property Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Beijing]
孙永丽 SUN Yongli	房地产法、合同法、公司法、破产法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Bankruptcy Law [Shenzhen]
孙 蕴 SUN Yun	公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
台 冰 TAI Bing	证券法、公司法、首发和再融资、私募投资〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law, IPO and Refinancing, Private Equity Investment [Shenzhen]
谭文勇 TAN Wenyong	公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
谭岳奇 TAN Yueqi	国际货物买卖合同、国际产品质量、知识产权〔深圳〕 International Sales of Goods, International Product Liability, Intellectual Property [Shenzhen]
唐 军 TANG Jun	海事调查、应急搜救、通航管理、沉船打捞〔深圳〕 Maritime Investigation, Maritime Search and Rescue, Navigation Management, Wreck Salvage [Shenzhen]
唐黎明 TANG Liming	证券及衍生品交易、资产管理、期货交易、私募股权投资〔北京〕 Securities and Derivatives Trading, Asset Management, Futures Trading, Private Equity Investment [Beijing]
唐松涛 TANG Songtao	金融法、合同法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]

唐文峰 TANG Wenfeng	证券法、金融法、民商法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
唐振鑫 TANG Zhenxin	保险法、民商事法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
陶章启 TAO Zhangqi	房地产法、基础设施建设、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Infrastructure Construction, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
田 丰 TIAN Feng	城市规划、房地产法、建设工程、英美合同法〔珠海〕 Urban Planning, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering, Common Law on Contract [Zhuhai]
田 雷 TIAN Lei	投资、并购、物流与供应链管理、国际航运〔深圳〕 Investment, M&A, Logistics and Supply-Chain Management, International Shipping [Shenzhen]
田 莉 TIAN Li	合同法、银行法、信用证、金融创新〔广州〕 Contract Law, Bank Law, Letter of Credit, Financial Innovation [Guangzhou]
全胜利 TONG Shengli	合同法、公司法、证券法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
童 新 TONG Xin	房地产法、建设工程法、并购、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, M&A, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
汪圣平 WANG Shengping	合同法、公司法、物流及供应链管理〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Logistics and Supply-Chain Management [Shenzhen]

汪锡君 WANG Xijun	合同法、外商投资法、国际贸易法、WTO法律〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, WTO Law [Shenzhen]
汪 涌 WANG Yong	知识产权、合同法、公司法、外商投资〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Foreign Investment [Beijing]
王 波(1) WANG Bo	民商法、知识产权、金融法、证券法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property, Financial Law, Securities Law [Guangzhou]
王 波(2) WANG Bo	合同法、民商法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
王 波(3) WANG Bo	证券法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
王晨光 WANG Chenguang	比较法、国际贸易法〔北京〕 Comparative Law, International Trade Law [Beijing]
王成义 WANG Chengyi	民商法、国际贸易法、房地产法、建设工程法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law [Shenzhen]
王春阁 WANG Chunge	民商法、金融法、海商法〔香港〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Financial Law, Maritime Law [Hong Kong]
王德全 WANG Dequan	跨境并购、风险投资、电信传媒互联网及高科技领域、国际贸易与投资〔北京〕 Cross-Border M&A, Venture Capital, Telecom/Media/ Internet and High Technology, International Trade and Investment [Beijing]

王海波 WANG Haibo	知识产权、合同法、企业管理〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Enterprise Management [Shenzhen]
王 瀚 WANG Han	国际运输、国际航空法、国际贸易法、国际投资法〔西安〕 International Transportation, Intertional Aviation Law, International Trade Law, International Investment Law [Xi'an]
王宏喜 WANG Hongxi	公司法、房地产法、合同法、担保法、民商法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
王建宇 WANG Jianyu	合同法、国际贸易法〔珠海〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law [Zhuhai]
王立华 WANG Lihua	知识产权、公司并购、重大资产重组、证券发行〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, M&A, Assets Reorganization, Securities Offerings [Beijing]
王立新 WANG Lixin	资本市场、金融机构重组、引资、改制和并购、政府项目、房地产〔深圳〕 Capital Market, Restructuring & Rewarding Investment and M&A of Financial Institutions, Government Projects, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
王亮迪 WANG Liangdi	专利权属、许可和侵权、商标、版权〔北京/英国〕 Patent Ownership, Licensing and Infringement, Trademark, Copyright [Beijing/U.K.]
王 璞 WANG Pu	经济法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Economic Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
王千华 WANG Qianhua	合同法、海商法、外商投资法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Maritime Law, Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]

王 琼 WANG Qiong	合同法、公司法、房地产法、金融法〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shanghai]
王秋潮 WANG Qiuchao	国际投资法、国际贸易法、公司法、金融证券法〔杭州〕 International Investment Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Finance and Securities Law [Hangzhou]
王淑杰 WANG Shujie	公司法、股权〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Equity [Shenzhen]
王苏生 WANG Susheng	证券法、税法、公司法、投资法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Tax Law, Corporate Law, Investment Law [Shenzhen]
王素丽 WANG Suli	经济法、民法、民事程序规则〔深圳〕 Economic Law, Civil Law, Civil Procedure Rules [Shenzhen]
王唯骏 WANG Weijun	国际贸易法、合同法、公司法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shanghai]
王文胜 WANG Wensheng	资本市场、股权投资、发行企业私募债〔广州〕 Capital Market, Equity Investment, Private Offerings of Bonds [Guangzhou]
王喜龙 WANG Xilong	公司法、合同法、企业国有产权纠纷解决〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, State-owned Equity Dispute Resolution [Shenzhen]
王小夏 WANG Xiaoxia	知识产权、电子商务、文化传媒、信息网络〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, E-Commerce, Cultural Media, Information and Internet [Shenzhen]
王晓华 WANG Xiaohua	经济法、证券法〔广州〕 Economic Law, Securities Law [Guangzhou]

王星辉 WANG Xinghui	公司法、合同法、房地产法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
王雪华 WANG Xuehua	国际贸易法、外商投资法、特许经营法、合同法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Foreign Investment Law, Franchise Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
王义军 WANG Yijun	房地产法、合同法、公司法、知识产权法〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Guangzhou]
王 颖 WANG Ying	船舶融资〔深圳〕 Ship Financing [Shenzhen]
王 宇 WANG Yu	合同法、国际贸易法、公司法、海商法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, Maritime Law [Shenzhen]
王泽云 WANG Zeyun	保险法、银行法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Banking Law [Shenzhen]
韦小宣 WEI Xiaoxuan	民商事合同、建筑工程、并购与重组〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Contract, Construction Engineering, M&A and Reorganization [Shenzhen]
魏伟坚 WEI Weijian	船舶载运危险货物安全管理、船舶防污染监督管理〔深圳〕 Safety Management of Dangerous Goods Carried by Vessel, Supervision of Ship Pollution Prevention [Shenzhen]
温达人 WEN Daren	涉外民商事纠纷处理、国际投资、国际贸易、公司股权纠纷〔深圳〕 International Civil and Commercial Disputes, International Investment, International Trade, Equity Disputes [Shenzhen]

温世扬 WEN Shiyang	房地产法、合同法、保险法〔武汉〕 Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law [Wuhan]
温先涛 WEN Xiantao	民商法、外商投资法、公司法、国际投资保护法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Foreign Investment Law, Corporate Law, International Investment Protection Law [Beijing]
文介平 WEN Jieping	金融法、合同法、担保法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
闻万里 WEN Wanli	公司法、金融法、国际经济法〔上海〕 Corporate Law, Financial Law, International Economic Law [Shanghai]
翁国民 WENG Guomin	商法、合同法、外商投资法〔杭州〕 Commercial Law, Contract Law, Foreign Investment Law [Hangzhou]
翁子明 WENG Ziming	海商法、银行法、合同法〔广州〕 Maritime Law, Banking Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
吴国权 WU Guoquan	外商投资法、融资、贸易法、合同法、知识产权〔广州〕 Foreign Investment Law, Financing, Trade Law, Contract Law, Intellectual Property [Guangzhou]
吴汉东 WU Handong	民法、知识产权〔武汉〕 Civil Law, Intellectual Property [Wuhan]
吴列进 WU Liejin	金融法、投融资、风险控制、财务管理〔广州〕 Financial Law, Investment and Financing, Risk Control, Financial Management [Guangzhou]
吴 伟 WU Wei	证券法、基金法、银行法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Fund Law, Banking Law [Shenzhen]

吴 翔 WU Xiang	建设工程和房地产、知识产权、涉外法律事务、合同法〔广州〕 Construction Projects and Real Estate, Intellectual Property, Foreign-related Legal Affairs, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
吴晓晖 WU Xiaohui	公司法、合同法、建设工程法、矿产法律事务〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering Law, Legal Affairs of Minerals [Guangzhou]
吴晓辉 WU Xiaohui	国际贸易法、海商法、合同法、公司法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Maritime Law, Contract Law,Corporate Law [Guangzhou]
吴学斌 WU Xuebin	民法、商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Civil Law, Commercial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
吴友明 WU Youming	公司法、合同法、建设工程法、房地产法、知识产权〔珠海〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Construction Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property [Zhuhai]
吴兆平 WU Zhaoping	知识产权、国际贸易法、投资法、合同法〔杭州〕 Intellectual Property, International Trade Law, Investment Law, Contract Law [Hangzhou]
吴志攀 WU Zhipan	国际金融法〔北京〕 International Financial Law [Beijing]
伍 斌 WU Bin	企业国有资产法、重组、并购、公司法〔深圳〕 State-Owned Assets Law, Reorganization, M&A, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
武小平 WU Xiaoping	房地产、城市更新〔深圳〕 Real Estate, Urban Renewal [Shenzhen]
席荣贵 XI Ronggui	金融法、经济法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Economic Law [Guangzhou]

项 翔 XIANG Xiang	证券法、金融法、公司法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Financial Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
肖 鸿 XIAO Hong	资产保全、银行风险管理〔广州〕 Asset Preservation, Banking Risk Management [Guangzhou]
肖黄鹤 XIAO Huanghe	公司法、合同法、保险法、国际私法、仲裁法、金融法、外商投资法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, Private International Law, Arbitration Law, Financial Law, Foreign Investment Law [Shenzhen]
肖 庆 XIAO Qing	并购、重组、上市公司治理、上市〔深圳〕 M&A, Reorganization, Corporate Governance of Listed Companies, IPO [Shenzhen]
肖胜方 XIAO Shengfang	公司法、房地产法、建设工程法〔广州〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law [Guangzhou]
谢石松 XIE Shisong	国际私法、国际经济贸易法、合同法〔广州〕 Private International Law, International Economic and Trade Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
谢 伟 XIE Wei	金融投资、基金管理、资产管理、金融创新〔珠海〕 Financial Investment, Funds Management, Assets Management, Financial Innovation [Zhuhai]
谢卫民 XIE Weimin	商事仲裁、国际经济法、国际私法〔深圳〕 Commercial Arbitration, International Economic Law, Private International Law [Shenzhen]
谢学军 XIE Xuejun	风险投资、股权投资、外商投资〔北京〕 Venture Capital, Equity Investment, Foreign Investment [Beijing]

忻如国 XIN Ruguo	国际融资、金融投资、银行理财、直接投资〔香港〕 International Financing, Financial Investment, Bank Wealth Management, Direct Investment [Hong Kong]
邢建东 XING Jiandong	外资并购、房地产法、股权投资、公司法、信托法〔广州〕 M&A, Real Estate Law, Equity Investment, Corporate Law, Trust Law [Guangzhou]
邢益强 XING Yiqiang	民商法、房地产法、公司法、知识产权〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Intellectual Property [Guangzhou]
徐崇利 XU Chongli	国际经济法、国际私法〔厦门〕 International Economic Law, Private International Law [Xiamen]
徐家力 XU Jiali	知识产权、技术转让、国际贸易、诉讼与仲裁〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Technology Transfer, International Trade, Litigation and Arbitration [Beijing]
徐 建 XU Jian	民商法、金融法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
徐 进 XU Jin	金融法、经济法 〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]
徐 鹏 XU Peng	房地产法、知识产权、环境保护法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property, Environmental Protection Law [Shenzhen]
徐三桥 XU Sanqiao	合同法、国际贸易法、公司法、国际商事仲裁〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Corporate Law, International Commerical Arbitration [Shenzhen]
徐 霆 XU Ting	保险法、海商法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Maritime Law [Shenzhen]

徐友军 XU Youjun	知识产权法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
徐志光 XU Zhiguang	并购、重组、上市、公司法、私募基金投资〔深圳〕 M&A, Reorganization, IPO, Corporate Law, Private Equity Investment [Shenzhen]
徐志远 XU Zhiyuan	合同法、能源法、知识产权法、国际投资法〔北京〕 Contract Law, Energy Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Investment Law [Beijing]
许崇苗 XU Chongmiao	保险法、合同法、金融法、投资〔北京〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Investment [Beijing]
许奋飞 XU Fenfei	房地产法、建筑工程法、公司法、合同法、物权法〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Property Law [Guangzhou]
许光玉 XU Guangyu	海事法、海商法、国际贸易、船舶建造〔广州〕 Admiralty Law, Maritime Law, International Trade, Ship Building [Guangzhou]
许红明 XU Hongming	公司法、证券法、航运、程序法〔香港〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Shipping, Procedure Law [Hong Kong]
许良根 XU Lianggen	保险法、金融法、国际私法、合同法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Private International Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
鄢维民 YAN Weimin	证券法〔深圳〕 Securities Law [Shenzhen]
阎 磊 YAN Lei	民商法、股权投资、证券法、国际贸易〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Equity Investment, Securities Law, International Trade [Shenzhen]

颜 俊 YAN Jun	基础设施投资建设、外资并购、公司法、金融法〔广州〕 Infrastructure Investment and Construction, Foreign Capital M&A, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Guangzhou]
颜雪明 YAN Xueming	物权法、房地产法、合同法〔深圳〕 Property Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
杨国华 YANG Guohua	国际贸易法〔北京〕 International Trade Law [Beijing]
杨华柏 YANG Huabai	金融法、保险法、证券法、合同法〔北京〕 Financial Law, Insurance Law, Securities Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
杨建荣 YANG Jianrong	企业管理、企业重组与兼并、国际金融与基金管理〔上海〕 Management of Enterprise, Reorganization and M&A, International Finance and Fund Management [Shanghai]
杨建中 YANG Jianzhong	银行法、金融法〔深圳〕 Banking Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
杨少南 YANG Shaonan	公司法、合同法、房地产法、金融证券法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Financial and Securities Law [Shenzhen]
杨运福 YANG Yunfu	海事法、海商法、保险法、国际贸易与金融〔广州〕 Admiralty Law, Maritime Law, Insurance Law, International Trade and Finance [Guangzhou]
杨运涛 YANG Yuntao	海事海商仲裁、国际货运代理、国际货物买卖〔北京〕 Admiralty and Maritime Arbitration, International Freight Forwarding, International Sales of Goods [Beijing]
杨尊淼 YANG Zunmiao	物流及供应链管理、公司法、合同法、并购〔深圳〕 Logistics and Supply-Chain Management, Corporate Law, Contract Law, M&A [Shenzhen]

姚宏敏 YAO Hongmin	合同法、公司法、国际贸易法、商事仲裁〔上海〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, International Trade Law, Commercial Arbitration [Shanghai]
姚 军 YAO Jun	公司法、证券法、保险法、民法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Securities Law, Insurance Law, Civil Law [Shenzhen]
叶 港 YE Gang	民商法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Guangzhou]
叶 渌 YE Lu	国际投资法、基础设施、国际贸易法、国际金融法〔北京〕 International Investment Law, Infrastructure, International Trade Law, International Financial Law [Beijing]
易在成 YI Zaicheng	商标权国际保护、版权、知识产权资本化、知识产权转让与许可〔澳门〕 Trademark International Protection, Copyright, IP Capitalization, IP Transfer and License [Macao]
游广宇 YOU Guangyu	银行法〔深圳〕 Banking Law [Shenzhen]
于秀峰 YU Xiufeng	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
余保福 YU Baofu	金融法、房地产法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Real Estate Law [Guangzhou]
余 峰 YU Feng	股权投资、公司法、合同法、金融法〔深圳〕 Equity Investment, Coporate Law, Contract Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
余劲松 YU Jinsong	国际经济法、国际私法〔北京〕 International Economic Law, Private International Law [Beijing]

余俊福 YU Junfu	金融债务清理与重组、公司清算与重整〔深圳〕 Disposal and Reconstruction of Monetary Liabilities, Company Liquidation and Reorganization [Shenzhen]
余文海 YU Wenhai	保险法、合同法、担保法、公司法〔广州〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Guaranty Law, Corporate Law [Guangzhou]
袁古洁 YUAN Gujie	民商法、合同法、房地产法、国际经济法〔广州〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law, International Economic Law [Guangzhou]
袁红兵	经济法、税法〔深圳〕
YUAN Hongbing	Economic Law, Tax Law [Shenzhen]
袁中毅	合同法、民商法〔深圳〕
YUAN Zhongyi	Contract Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
岳 卫	商法、保险法〔南京〕
YUE Wei	Commercial Law, Insurance Law [Nanjing]
曾穗生	房地产法〔深圳〕
ZENG Suisheng	Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
曾尧东 ZENG Yaodong	合同法、经济法、知识产权法和房地产法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Economic Law, Intellectual Property Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
曾 怡	证券法、公司法、合同法〔北京〕
ZENG Yi	Securities Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Beijing]
曾银燕 ZENG Yinyan	国际商法、合同法、公司法、仲裁〔深圳〕 International Commercial Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Arbitration [Shenzhen]

曾正宏 ZENG Zhenghong	民法、经济法、房地产法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Civil Law, Economic Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
查晓斌 ZHA Xiaobin	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
詹礼愿 ZHAN Liyuan	房地产法、公司法、国际贸易法〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, International Trade Law [Guangzhou]
战 宁 ZHAN Ning	合同法、国际贸易法、房地产法、知识产权〔北京〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property [Beijing]
张爱民 ZHANG Aimin	供应链管理、物流服务、风险投资、小额贷款、融资租赁 〔深圳〕 Supply-Chain Management, Logistics, Risk Investment, Microcredit, Finance Leasing [Shenzhen]
张 斌 ZHANG Bin	公司法、投资法、金融法、保险法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Investment Law, Financial Law, Insurance Law [Shenzhen]
张 弛 ZHANG Chi	并购、公司法、金融法、合同法〔深圳〕 M&A, Corporate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张德明 ZHANG Deming	合同法、金融法、房地产法、国际经济法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, International Economic Law [Shenzhen]

张 冬 ZHANG Dong	合同法、知识产权法〔哈尔滨〕 Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law [Harbin]
张 锋 ZHANG Feng	企业并购、中外合资、合同法、房地产〔上海〕 M&A, Joint Ventures, Contract Law, Real Estate [Shanghai]
张光超 ZHANG Guangchao	合同法、并购重组、证券、土地出让与规划建设〔深圳〕 Contract Law, M&A, Securities, Land Leasing and Construction Planning [Shenzhen]
张国华 ZHANG Guohua	外商投资、国际贸易、合同法〔香港〕 Foreign Investment, International Trade, Contract Law [Hong Kong]
张红英 ZHANG Hongying	银行法、金融法〔广州〕 Banking Law, Financial Law [Guangzhou]
张嘉庆 ZHANG Jiaqing	知识产权、公司法、合同法、国际贸易〔广州〕 Intellectual Property, Corporate Law, Contract Law, International Trade [Guangzhou]
张建伟 ZHANG Jianwei	公司法、信托、资本市场、金融及贸易〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Trust, Capital Market, Finance and Trade [Shenzhen]
张 健 ZHANG Jian	知识产权、公司法、国际贸易、投融资〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property, Corporate Law, International Trade, Investment and Financing [Shenzhen]
张敬前 ZHANG Jingqian	国际投资法、公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 International Investment Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]

张立新 ZHANG Lixin	基金管理、证券法、证券发行与承销、上市公司运营管理 〔香港〕 Fund Management, Securities Law, Securities Offering and Underwriting, Operation of Listed Companies [Hong Kong]
张丽杰 ZHANG Lijie	公司法、房地产法、金融法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Financial Law [Shenzhen]
张联庆 ZHANG Lianqing	风险投资、私募股权投资、外商投资〔北京〕 Venture Capital, Private Equity, Foreign Investment [Beijing]
张 亮 ZHANG Liang	国际贸易法、合同法、金融法、投资法〔广州〕 International Trade Law, Contract Law, Financial Law, Investment Law [Guangzhou]
张孟友 ZHANG Mengyou	股权投资、并购重组、资本运作〔佛山〕 Equity Investment, M&A, Capital Operation [Foshan]
张 南 ZHANG Nan	投资基金、资产管理、内控合规管理、风险管理〔广州〕 Investment Fund, Asset Management, Comliance and Internal Control, Risk Management [Guangzhou]
张 平 ZHANG Ping	外商投资、并购、重组、国际贸易〔广州〕 Foreign Investment, M&A, Reorganization, International Trade [Guangzhou]
张 旗 ZHANG Qi	建筑工程、房地产买卖、房地产租赁、金融〔深圳〕 Construction Engineering, Real Estate Transactions and Tenancy, Finance [Shenzhen]
张善华 ZHANG Shanhua	合同法、房地产法、公司法、经济法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Economic Law [Shenzhen]

张少林 ZHANG Shaolin	企业管理、资本运作〔深圳〕 Business Management, Capital Operation [Shenzhen]
张守国 ZHANG Shouguo	航运经济管理、远洋运输、海商法〔北京〕 Shipping Finance Management, Ocean Transportation, Maritime Law [Beijing]
张守文 ZHANG Shouwen	经济法、财税法〔北京〕 Economic Law, Finance and Tax Law [Beijing]
张守志 ZHANG Shouzhi	金融法、国际贸易法、国际投资法、仲裁法〔北京〕 Financial Law, International Trade Law, International Investment Law, Arbitration Law [Beijing]
张水波 ZHANG Shuibo	工程合同争议、国际工程争议、项目融资合同争议、工程索赔与变更管理〔北京〕 Disputes on Engineering Contract, International Engineering and Project Financing Contract, Management of Engineering Claims and Revisions [Beijing]
张 伟 ZHANG Wei	并购与投资、资本市场、公司法、合同法〔深圳〕 M&A, Investment, Capital Market, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]
张卫东 ZHANG Weidong	股权投资、并购、金融风险管理、公司法〔北京〕 Equity Investment, M&A, Financial Risk Management, Corporate Law [Beijing]
张武军 ZHANG Wujun	专利法、商标法、合同法、技术贸易〔北京〕 Patent Law, Trademark Law, Contract Law, Technology Trade [Beijing]
张锡海 ZHANG Xihai	金融法、建设工程法、房地产法、公司法〔广州〕 Financial Law, Construction Engineering Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Guangzhou]

张新华 ZHANG Xinhua	期货、证券、基金、创投〔北京〕 Futures, Securities, Funds, Venture Capital [Beijing]
张亚普 ZHANG Yapu	外商投资法、知识产权、国际贸易法〔广州〕 Foreign Investment Law, Intellectual Property, International Trade Law [Guangzhou]
张怡昕 ZHANG Yixin	租约、提单、船舶买卖、国际商务仲裁〔广州〕 Charterparties, Bill of Lading, Purchase and Sale of Ship, International Commercial Arbitration [Guangzhou]
张永坚 ZHANG Yongjian	海商法、国际海事处理、远洋运输管理、物流〔北京〕 Maritime Law, International Maritime Affairs, Management of Ocean Transportation, Logistics [Beijing]
张玉卿 ZHANG Yuqing	国际贸易法、商事合同、WTO法〔北京〕 International Trade Law, Commercial Contract, WTO Law [Beijing]
张 悦 ZHANG Yue	投资法、国际贸易法〔上海〕 Investment Law, International Trade Law [Shanghai]
张振安 ZHANG Zhenan	国际贸易法、海商法、外商投资与反垄断、工程建筑 〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Maritime Law, Foreign Investment & Antitrust, Construction [Shanghai]
张 志 ZHANG Zhi	公司法、房地产法、合同法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
章杜元 ZHANG Duyuan	合同法、国际贸易法、招投标法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade Law, Bidding Law [Shenzhen]

章靖忠 ZHANG Jingzhong	合同法、房地产法、公司法、融资〔杭州〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law, Financing [Hangzhou]
赵 枫 ZHAO Feng	证券监管与合规、证券发行、投资〔深圳〕 Securities Regulation and Compliance, Securities Offerings, Investment [Shenzhen]
赵 宏 ZHAO Hong	国际贸易、知识产权、中外合资、技术转让〔北京〕 International Trade, Intellectual Property, Joint Venture, Technology Transfer [Beijing]
赵劲松 ZHAO Jingsong	海商法、航运金融、航海技术〔上海〕 Maritime Law, Shipping Finance, Maritime Studies [Shanghai]
赵淑洲 ZHAO Shuzhou	提单、租约、海洋工程、保险〔广州〕 Bill of Lading, Charterparties, Maritime Engineering, Insurance [Guangzhou]
赵锡军 ZHAO Xijun	金融法、银行业监管法、金融衍生品、供应链〔南宁〕 Financial Law, Banking Supervision Law, Financial Derivatives, Supply Chain [Nanning]
赵显龙 ZHAO Xianlong	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法、证券法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law [Shenzhen]
郑春阳 ZHENG Chunyang	合同法、投资法、房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Investment Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郑建江 ZHENG Jianjiang	证券及资本市场、公司法、基金〔深圳〕 Securities and Capital Market, Corporate Law, Funds [Shenzhen]

郑 蕾 ZHENG Lei	船舶融资、融资租赁、船舶建造、船舶买卖〔上海〕 Ship Financing, Finance Leasing, Ship Building, Purchase and Sale of Ships [Shanghai]
郑丽英 ZHENG Liying	公司法、合同法、融资、并购〔深圳〕 Corporate Law, Contract Law, Financing, M&A [Shenzhen]
郑 强 ZHENG Qiang	知识产权、合同法、信息法、公司法〔北京〕 Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Information Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
郑顺炎 ZHENG Shunyan	金融证券法、公司法、股权投资、信息技术〔北京〕 Finance and Securities Law, Corporate Law, Equity Investment, Information Technology [Beijing]
郑坦明 ZHENG Tanming	合同法、金融法、房地产法、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, Financial Law, Real Estate Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郑学军 ZHENG Xuejun	金融法、民商法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
郑 艳 ZHENG Yan	保险法、合同法、公司法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
郑友德 ZHENG Youde	知识产权、新兴技术知识产权、竞争法 IPR, IPR in Emerging Technologies, Competition Law
钟国才 ZHONG Guocai	建设工程法、公司法、合同法、物权法〔广州〕 Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Property Law [Guangzhou]
周成新 ZHOU Chengxin	国际投资法、公司法、合同法、房地产法〔深圳〕 International Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]

周东来 ZHOU Donglai	金融法、民间借贷纠纷、房地产法〔深圳〕 Financial Law, Private Lending Disputes, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
周家贵 ZHOU Jiagui	国际知识产权法、国际投资法〔深圳〕 International Intellectual Property Law, International Investment Law [Shenzhen]
周 娟 ZHOU Juan	合同法、国际贸易、公司法〔深圳〕 Contract Law, International Trade, Corporate Law [Shenzhen]
周林彬 ZHOU Linbin	合同法、公司法、物权法、金融法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Property Law, Financial Law [Guangzhou]
周宋良 ZHOU Songliang	民商法、银行法、房地产法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Banking Law, Real Estate Law [Shenzhen]
周晓燕 ZHOU Xiaoyan	国际货物买卖、国际投资、技术转让、商事合同〔北京〕 International Sales of Goods, International Investment, Technology Transfer, Commercial Contract [Beijing]
周子友 ZHOU Ziyou	市政基础设施、建设工程、房地产〔深圳〕 Municipal Infrastructure Facilities, Construction Engineering, Real Estate [Shenzhen]
朱宝莲 ZHU Baolian	经济法、房地产法、建设工程法、合同法〔广州〕 Economic Law, Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law [Guangzhou]
朱 捷 ZHU Jie	保险法、金融法、海商法、合同法〔深圳〕 Insurance Law, Financial Law, Maritime Law, Contract Law [Shenzhen]

朱榄叶 ZHU Lanye	国际贸易法、知识产权法〔上海〕 International Trade Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shanghai]
朱列玉 ZHU Lieyu	房地产法、金融法、合同法、上市、并购、重组〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, Financial Law, Contract Law, IPO, M&A, Reorganization [Guangzhou]
朱茂元 ZHU Maoyuan	房地产法、建设工程法、公司法〔北京〕 Real Estate Law, Construction Engineering Law, Corporate Law [Beijing]
朱明春 ZHU Mingchun	网络借贷〔上海〕 On-line Loaning [Shanghai]
朱 涛 ZHU Tao	证券法、信托法〔深圳〕 Securities Law, Trust Law [Shenzhen]
朱湘莲 ZHU Charlene	高科技领域(如通信、IT、 软件、能源、航空)、外商投资 Hi-tech Industries ( Telecommunication, IT, Software, Energy, Aviation), Foreign Investment
朱谢群 ZHU Xiequn	知识产权法、民商法〔深圳〕 Intellectual Property Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
朱征夫 ZHU Zhengfu	房地产法、国际投资法〔广州〕 Real Estate Law, International Investment Law [Guangzhou]
庄伟燕 ZHUANG Weiyan	合同法、公司法、房地产法、外商投资法〔广州〕 Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, Foreign Investment Law [Guangzhou]

庄仲希 ZHUANG Zhongxi	合同法、房地产法、知识产权法〔香港〕 Contract Law, Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property Law [Hong Kong]
卓洁辉 ZHUO Jiehui	房地产法、物权法、合同法、知识产权法〔深圳〕 Real Estate Law, Property Law, Contract Law, Intellectual Property Law [Shenzhen]
邹从兵 ZOU Congbing	民商法〔深圳〕 Civil and Commercial Law [Shenzhen]
邹志洪 ZOU Zhihong	民商法、海商法、国际私法〔北京〕 Civil and Commercial Law, Maritime Law, Private International Law [Beijing]
左海聪 ZUO Haicong	国际贸易法、国际投资法、国际金融法、合同法〔天津〕 International Trade Law, International Investment Law, International Financial Law, Contract Law [Tianjin]

## 中国香港特别行政区仲裁员

## China Hong Kong SAR Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
BAI, Tao 白 涛	Foreign Investment Law, International Trade Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 外商投资法、国际贸易法、合同法、公司法〔香港〕
CHAN, Henry 陈亨利	Hong Kong Law, Corporate Law, Business Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 香港法、公司法、商业法、合同法〔香港〕
CHAN, Hiu Fung Nicholas 陈晓峰	Telecommunication, Broadcasting, IT, New Technology [Hong Kong] 电信、广播、信息科技、新兴技术〔香港〕
CHAN, Ifan 陈仪芬	International Commercial Matters, Corporate Law, Maritime Law, Intellectual Property [Hong Kong] 国际商业事务、公司法、海事、知识产权〔香港〕
CHAN, Keng 陈 铿	Port, Logistics, Shipping, Finance [Hong Kong] 港口、物流、航运、金融〔香港〕
CHAN, Man Ki Maggie 陈曼琪	Insurance, Civil and Commercial Law, Property and Commercial Contract [Hong Kong] 保险、民商法、物业权益、商业合同〔香港〕
CHAN, Yiu Kei 陈耀棋	Maritime Arbitration, Maritime Law, International Trade [Hong Kong] 海事仲裁、海商法、国际贸易〔香港〕

CHEN, San Ming 陈三明	Maritime Insurance, International Trade, Maritime Law, Maritime Dispute [Hong Kong] 海上保险、国际贸易、海事法、海运纠纷〔香港〕
CHENG, Kar Shing 郑家成	Finance, Architecture, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 金融、建筑、房地产〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Alexa 张灼华	Financial Products and Services, Capital Market Regulation and Compliance, IPO and Financing, Corporate Governance [Hong Kong] 金融产品及服务、资本市场监管与合规、企业上市及融资、公司治理〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Kwok Kit 张国杰	Construction Law, Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 建筑法、商业法〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Kwok Kwan 张国钧	International Trade Law, Civil and Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, Construction Law, Real Estate Law [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、民商法、知识产权法、建筑法、房地产法〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Ling 张 玲	Foreign Investment Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law and Guaranty Law [Hong Kong] 外商投资法、合同法、公司法、担保法〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Wing Choi Franki 张永财	Business Law, Foreign Investment Law, M&A, Franchise, Technology Transfer [Hong Kong] 商业、外商投资法、合并与收购、特许经营、技术转让〔香港〕
CHEUNG, Kam Fai Peter 张锦辉	Patent and IC, Trademark, Copyright, Transfer of IP in M&A [Hong Kong] 专利与集成电路、商标、著作权、兼并中的知识产权转移〔香港〕

CHIU, Chung Hoi 赵颂凯	Commercial Law, Accounting [Hong Kong] 商业法、会计〔香港〕
CHOW, Charn Ki 邹灿基	Cross-Hong Kong Legal Conflict and Comparison, Bank Guarantees and L/C, Business and International Trade, Contract and Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 香港内地法律冲突及比较、银行担保及信用证、商务及国际贸易、合同及公司法〔香港〕
CHOW, Cheuk Lap 周卓立	Finance, Corporate Law, Cross-border Law [Hong Kong] 金融、公司法、跨境法律〔香港〕
CHOW, Wing Kin Anthony 周永健	Corporate Law, Commercial Transaction, Trading, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 公司法、商业交易、贸易及房地产〔香港〕
DONG, Jiang Xiong 董江雄	PRC Patent Law, PRC Trademark Law [Hong Kong] 中国专利法、中国商标法〔香港〕
GU, Min Kang 顾敏康	International Commercial Law, International Economic Law [Hong Kong] 国际商法、国际经济法〔香港〕
GU, Wei Xia 顾维遐	Arbitration and Commercial Dispute Resolution, Private International Law, Cross-border Legal Issues between Hong Kong and Mainland China [Hong Kong] 仲裁与商事纠纷解决、国际私法、内地与香港跨境法律问题〔香港〕

GUAN, Wen Wei 关文伟	PRC Trade and Investment Law, Contract Law (both PRC Law and Common Law), International Trade Law, Intellectual Property Law [Hong Kong] 中国贸易投资法、合同法、国际贸易法、知识产权法〔香港〕
HO, Kwan Yiu 何君尧	Corporate Law, Company Liquidation/ Receivership, Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、公司清盘/接管、商业法〔香港〕
HOU, Baishen 侯百燊	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 合约法、公司法、证券法、国际贸易法(香港)
HUANG, Bo Sheng 黄伯胜	Contract, International Commerce, Sino-foreign Investment, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 合同、国际商事、中外投资、房地产〔香港〕
KAN, Wai Mun Carmen 简慧敏	Banking and Financing, Financial Law, Enterprise/ Debt Restructuring [Hong Kong] 银行与融资、金融法、企业/债务重组〔香港〕
KONG, Chung Yau 江仲有	Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law, Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 建筑工程法、合同法、保险法、民商法〔香港〕
KWONG, FungPing Giovanna 邝凤萍	Commerce, Construction, Finance, Insurance, Pharmaceutical and Life Sciences [Hong Kong] 商业、建筑、金融、保险、药业及生命科学〔香港〕

LAM, Chun Daniel 林濬(浚)	Real Estate Development and Construction, Developments Above and Along Railways, Commercial Contract, International Contract [Hong Kong] 房地产发展及建筑、铁道沿线及上盖区域发展、商 业合约、国际合约〔香港〕
LAM, San Keung 林新强	Conveyancing, Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 房地产事务、商法〔香港〕
LEE, James 李剑强	Construction, Conveyancing, Town Planning & Land, Contract [Hong Kong] 建筑工程、不动产转让、城镇规划与土地、合同 [香港]
LEE, Kui Lam 李钜林	International Trade Law, E-commerce, Construction Engineering, Joint Venture and Cooperation [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、电子商务、建设工程、合资合作〔香港〕
LEE, Sin Mei 李倩薇	Foreign Investment, Capital Markets, M&A, Private Equity and Venture Capital Investments [Hong Kong] 外商投资、资本市场、并购、私募股权基金和风险投资 [香港]
LEUNG, King Wai William 梁景威	International Commercial Investment, International Trade, Shipping, Enterprise Financing, IPO, M&A, Captial Market, Bankruptcy and Reorganization [Hong Kong] 国际商业投资、国际贸易、航运、企业融资、上市、并购、资本市场、破产重组〔香港〕

LEUNG, M.F.Priscilla 梁美芬	Civil Law, Commercial Law, Cyber Law, International Trade [Hong Kong] 民法、商法、网络法、国际贸易〔香港〕
LEUNG, Oi-sie Elsie 梁爱诗	Chinese Trade, Public Law [Hong Kong] 中国贸易、公共法〔香港〕
LEUNG, Wai-Keung 梁伟强	Corporate Law, Construction, Commercial Law, Maritime Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、建筑工程、商业法、海事法〔香港〕
LI, Ke Jing 李克京	Shipping Claim Disputes [Hong Kong] 航运保赔〔香港〕
LI, Lian Jun 李连君	International Trade Law, Maritime Law, International Ship Financing, Investment Law [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、海商法、国际船舶融资、投资法〔香港〕
LI, Pui Kwong Raymond 李沛刚	Maritime Arbitration [Hong Kong] 海事仲裁〔香港〕
LI, Wei Bin 李伟斌	Securities Law, Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 证券法、投资法、公司法、合同法〔香港〕
LI, Zhe 黎 哲	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, M&A and Restructuring, International Investment Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、公司法、房地产法、并购与重组、国际投资法 [香港]
LIN, Ho Ping 林和平	Private Equity, Venture Capital, Investment, Contract and Commerce [Hong Kong] 私募、风险投资、投资、合同及商事〔香港〕

LO, Dak Wai Alexandra 罗德慧	Securities and Asset Management Business, Direct Investment, Corporate Governance [Hong Kong] 证券及理财产品业务、直接投资、公司治理〔香港〕
LO, Yee Hang	Commercial Law, Trust, Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong]
卢懿杏	商业法、信托、民商法〔香港〕
LU, Kun	Contract Law, International Trade Law, Investment Law [Hong Kong]
鲁 昆	合同法、国际贸易法、投资法〔香港〕
MAK, Yip Shing Andrew	Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong]
麦业成	民商法〔香港〕
MENG, Qing Hui	Ship Financing [Hong Kong]
孟庆惠	船舶融资〔香港〕
MOK, Sai Kit, Danny	Shipping, Marine Insurance, International Sales of Goods [Hong Kong]
莫世杰	航运、海上保险、国际货物买卖〔香港〕
MUN, Lee Ming, Catherine 文理明	International Sale of Goods, Joint Ventures, Commercial Contracts, Construction and Infrastructure [Hong Kong] 国际货物买卖、合资、商事合同、建筑和基础设施 〔香港〕
NEOH, Anthony Francis	International Economic Trade Law [Hong Kong]
梁定邦	国际经济贸易法〔香港〕
NG, Man Hon Philip	Hong Kong Securities Law, Compliance [Hong Kong]
吴文翰	香港证券法、合规〔香港〕

RAMANATHAN, Kumar 林孟达	Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 商业法〔香港〕
SIU, Wing-Yee Sylvia 萧咏仪	Commerce, Land, Construction, Financial Law [Hong Kong] 商事、土地、建筑、金融法〔香港〕
SO, Shiu Tsung,Thomas 苏绍聪	International Commercial Law, Private International Law, HK Law, International Arbitration [Hong Kong] 国际商法、国际私法、香港法、国际仲裁〔香港〕
SOO, Gary 苏国良	International Trade, Intellectual Property, Joint Venture, Technology Transfer [Hong Kong] 国际贸易、知识产权、合资、技术转让〔香港〕
SUM, Ronald 岑君毅	Marine, Transport & Logistics, Commercial and Product Liability, Trade Financing, Business Dispute Resolution [Hong Kong] 海事运输及物流、商业和产品责任、贸易融资、商业争议解决〔香港〕
TAM, Wan Chi Winnie 谭允芝	Intellectual Property, Copyright, Industrial Design, Patent Right [Hong Kong] 知识产权、版权、工业设计、专利权〔香港〕
THEIL, Paul 保罗・希尔	Investment, Banking, Microfinance, Funds Management [Hong Kong] 投资、银行业务、小额信贷、基金管理〔香港〕
TO, Wai Keung 杜伟强	Arbitration and Mediation, Commercial and Corporate, Insurance, Building Management, Conveyancing [Hong Kong] 仲裁与调解、商业及企业、保险、建筑管理、房地产〔香港〕

TSUI, Kei Pang 徐奇鹏	Corporate Law, Securities Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、证券法、国际贸易法〔香港〕
WANG, Gui Guo 王贵国	International Economic Law [Hong Kong] 国际经济法〔香港〕
WANG, Qiang Yi 王强义	Foreign Investment, Real Estate, Dispute Resolution, M&A [Hong Kong] 外商投资、房地产、争议解决、兼并收购〔香港〕
WANG, Yan 王 燕	Corporate Law, M&A, Commercial Contract, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 公司法、并购、商事合同、房地产〔香港〕
WONG, Chat Chor Samuel 王则左	Contract Law, International Trade, Shareholders'and Company Dispute, Construction Law [Hong Kong] 合同法、国际贸易、股东与公司纠纷、建筑法 [香港]
WONG, Kit Hin Peter 王吉显	Civil and Commercial Law [Hong Kong] 民商法〔香港〕
WONG, Kwai Huen 王桂埙	Commercial Law, Securities Law, Insurance Law, Construction Law [Hong Kong] 商业法、证券法、保险法、建筑法〔香港〕
WONG, Kwok Yan 黄国恩	Civil Dispute, Commercial Dispute, Building Management [Hong Kong] 民事纠纷、商业纠纷、物业管理〔香港〕
WONG, Ming Fong 王鸣峰	Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Securities Law, Trust Law [Hong Kong] 商法、公司法、证券法、信托法〔香港〕

WONG, Yan Lung 黄仁龙	Civil and Commercial Law, Public Law [Hong Kong] 民商法及商法、公法〔香港〕
WONG, Yuk Lun Horace 黄旭伦	Arbitration, Contract, Commerce, Land Law, Corporate Law, Banking law [Hong Kong] 仲裁、合约、商业、土地法、公司法、银行法〔香港〕
WOO, Hing Yip 胡庆业	International Sale of Goods, Shipping, Maritime Insurance [Hong Kong] 国际货物买卖、船舶、海上保险〔香港〕
XIAO, Jing Yi 肖璟翊	International Commerce, Contract Law, Corporate Law, Financial Law [Hong Kong] 国际商事、合同法、公司法、金融法〔香港〕
XUE, Quan 薛 泉	Electronic Engineering, Wireless Technology, Microwave, Antenna [Hong Kong] 电子工程、无线技术、微波、天线〔香港〕
YAN, Chuek Ning 甄灼宁	International Sale of Goods, Shipping, Maritime Insurance [Hong Kong] 国际货物买卖、船舶、海上保险〔香港〕
YAN, Hao 严 浩	Intellectual Property (Trademark, Copyright, Domain Name), International Technology Licensing and Transfer [Hong Kong] 知识产权(商标、版权及域名)、国际技术许可及转让 〔香港〕
YANG, Liang Yee 杨良宜	Maritime Law, International Trade Law [Hong Kong] 海商法、国际贸易法〔香港〕

YEN, Yuen Ho Tony 严元浩	Corporate Law, Contract Law [Hong Kong] 公司法、合同法〔香港〕
YEUNG, Man Sing 杨文声	Arbitration, Construction, Commerce, International Trade [Hong Kong] 仲裁、建筑、商业、国际贸易〔香港〕
YIH, Dieter 叶礼德	Capital Market, Corporate Finance, Private Equity Investment, M&A, Corporate Restructuring, Listed Company Takeovers [Hong Kong] 资本市场、 公司融资、私募投资、并购、公司重组、上市公司收购合并〔香港〕
ZHANG, Li Xing 张力行	International Trade Law, Maritime Law, International Investment Law, Corporate Law [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、海商法、国际投资法、公司法〔香港〕
ZHANG, Xian Chu 张宪初	Commercial Transaction, International Trade Investment, Common Law, Conflict of Laws [Hong Kong] 商事交易、国际贸易投资、英美法、冲突法〔香港〕
ZHANG, Yi 张 毅	Cross-border M&A, Finance, Energy & Infrastructure, Real Estate [Hong Kong] 跨国并购、金融、能源与基础设施、房地产〔香港〕
ZHAO, Yun 赵 云	International Trade Law, E-commerce Law, Telecom and Outer Space Law, Dispute Resolution [Hong Kong] 国际贸易法、电子商务法、电信与外空法、争端解决〔香港〕

ZHENG, Biao 郑 飚	Maritime Law, Admiralty Law, International Trade Law, Maritime Insurance Law [Hong Kong] 海商法、海事法、国际贸易法、海上保险法〔香港〕
ZHOU, Jia Xing 周佳兴	General Corporate and Business, Corporate Finance, Capital Market, International Trade & Shipping [Hong Kong] 公司商事、公司融资、资本市场、国际贸易和航运 [香港]
ZHOU, Tao 周 韬	Cross-border Financing and Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Insurance Law [Hong Kong] 跨境投融资、公司法、合同法、保险法〔香港〕

## 中国澳门特别行政区仲裁员

#### China Macau SAR Arbitrators

姓 名	专长及居住地
NAME	EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
FAN, Jian Hong	Investment Law, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Dismissal Law [Macau]
范剑虹	投资法、公司法、合同法、解雇法〔澳门〕
FENG, Jian Bu	Commercial Dispute [Macau]
冯健埠	商事纠纷〔澳门〕
LIN, Xiao Yun	Macau Commercial Law, Debt Law, Property Law [Macau]
林笑云	澳门商法、债法、物权法〔澳门〕
VONG, Hin Fai	Macau Law, Economic Law [Macau]
黄显辉	澳门法、经济法〔澳门〕
ZHAO, Yu Fu	Maritime and Marine, Foreign Related Dispute, Contract, Corporate Restructure [Macau]
赵玉阜	海事海商、涉外纠纷、合同、公司改制〔澳门〕

### 中国台湾地区仲裁员

### China Taiwan Region Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长及居住地 EXPERTISE & RESIDENCE
CHANG, Kuan-Chun 张冠群	Insurance Dispute Resolution, Drafting and Interpretation of Insurance Contracts [Taiwan] 保险争议处理、保险契约草拟与解释〔台湾〕
CHEN, Charng-Ven 陈长文	Cross-border Legal Issues [Taiwan] 跨国法律问题〔台湾〕
CHEN, Helena H.C. 陈希佳	Construction Engineering, International Investment,M&A, International Trade, Contract Law [Taiwan] 建筑工程、跨境投资、并购、国际贸易、合同法〔台湾〕
CHIAO, JEN-HO 焦仁和	Civil Law, Commercial Law, Tort Law, Goods Responsibility [Taiwan] 民法、商法、侵权法、商品责任〔台湾〕
CHU, Lih-Yung 朱丽容	Economic and Trade Investment, Corporate and Commerical Trade, Engineering and Project Financing, Banking and Finance [Taiwan] 经贸投资、公司与商事交易、工程与项目融资、银行与金融〔台湾〕
HSIEH, Wen Tien 谢文田	Commercial Arbitration, Engineering Arbitration [Taiwan] 商事仲裁、工程仲裁〔台湾〕

HSIEH, Yin-ling 谢银玲	Dispute of International Trade, International Commerce and Cultural Heritage Contracts [Taiwan] 国际贸易纠纷、国际商事争端、文化遗产合同纠纷〔台湾〕
HUANG, Yuh Kae 黄裕凯	Maritime Law, Insurance Law, Private International Law, Law of the Sea [Taiwan] 海商法、保险法、国际私法、海洋法〔台湾〕
JIN, Yu Ying 金玉莹	Management Right Disputes, Intellectual Property, Financing of Engineering Project, M&A [Taiwan] 经营权争议、知识产权、工程与项目融资、并购〔台湾〕
KU, Chia-Chun 古嘉谆	International Trade Law, Construction Engineering Law, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Taiwan] 国际贸易法、建筑工程法、合同法、公司法〔台湾〕
KUO, Ching -Pao(Kevin Kuo) 郭清宝	International Trade, M&A, Economic Law, Contract Law, Real Estate [Taiwan] 国际贸易、并购、经济法、合同法、房地产〔台湾〕
LEE, Chia Ching 李家庆	Joint Venture Contract, Intellectual Property, Cons-truction Engineering, International Trade [Taiwan]合资合同、知识产权、建筑工程、国际贸易〔台湾〕
LEE, Derek 李志峰	Insurance, Maritime, International Trade, Shipping [Taiwan] 保险、海商、国际贸易、航运〔台湾〕
LI, Nien-Tsu(Nigel) 李念祖	Dispute Resolution and Arbitration, Media Law [Taiwan] 争议调解与仲裁、传媒法〔台湾〕
LI, Yong Ran 李永然	Real Estate Law, Intellectual Property Law, Investment to Mainland China, Government Procurement [Taiwan] 房地产法、知识产权法、大陆投资、政府采购〔台湾〕

LIN, Jan-Juy 林建智	Insurance Law and Regulation, Reinsurance & Alternative Risk Transfer, Regulation of Financial Markets [Taiwan] 保险法规与监管、再保险/替代性风险转移、金融监管〔台湾〕
LIU, Yang-Min 刘阳明	Securities and Finance, Corprate Governance, M&A, Investment, Processing in the Non-Performing Loans [Taiwan] 证券金融、公司治理、并购、投资、不良债权处理〔台湾〕
LO, Chun Wei 罗俊玮	Carriage of Goods by Sea, Maritime Insurance, Charterparties, Insurance Contract [Taiwan] 海事运输、海上保险、租约、保险契约〔台湾〕
WANG, Hsu-chi 王煦棋	Government Procurement, Corporate Governance, Business Law, Financial Consumer Disputes [Taiwan] 政府采购、公司治理、企业法制、金融消费争议〔台湾〕
XIE, Qi Da 谢启大	Civil and Commercial Law, Contract Law, M&A [Taiwan] 民商法、合同法、并购〔台湾〕

# 外籍仲裁员

# Foreign Arbitrators

姓 名 NAME	专长、国籍及居住地 EXPERTISE, NATIONALITY & RESIDENCE
ABDEL RAOUF, Mohamed	Commercial Law, Construction Contracts, Investment Agreements, Sports-Related Disputes [Egypt] 商法、建筑合同、投资协议、体育纠纷〔埃及〕
ABRAHAM, Tan Sri Cecil	Commerce, Investment, Joint Venture, Maritime [Malaysia] 商事、投资、合资、海事〔马来西亚〕
AL TAMIMI, Essam	Commercial Matters, Construction Engineering,Cross-Border Disputes, Infrastructure Projects [U.A.E.] 商业纠纷、建筑工程、跨境纠纷、基础设施〔阿联酋〕
ALBERT, Michael	Intellectual Property Litigation [U.S.A.] 知识产权诉讼〔美国)
ALEXIEV, Assen	Intellectual Property, Competition Law, M&A [Bulgaria] 知识产权法、竞争法、兼并与并购〔保加利亚〕
ALI, Shahla F.	Commercial Law, Securities, Trade, Contract [U.S.A.] (China Hong Kong) 商法、证券、贸易、合同〔美国〕(中国香港)

ALVAREZ CALDERON, Alfonso	Mining, Corporate Law, Taxation and Labor Law [Peru] 矿业、公司法、税收与雇工法〔秘鲁〕
AMOS, Bill	International Trade & Commodities, Shipping, Insurance, Finance [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 国际贸易及商品、船务、保险、金融〔英国〕(中国香港)
ASTON, Clive	Maritime Law, International Trade Law [U.K.] 海商法、国际贸易法〔英国〕
AUTEA, Arthur	Commercial Law, Construction, Franchise, Mining [Philippines] 商法、建筑、特许权、矿业〔菲律宾〕
BAETENS, Freya	International Dispute Resolution, International Investment and Trade Law, International Energy Law, International Law of Sea [Belgium] (Netherlands) 国际争端解决、国际投资与贸易法、国际能源法、国际海洋法〔比利时〕(荷兰)
BARRINGTON, Louise	Commercial, Construction, Insurance, Joint Ventures, Distribution Agreements [Canada/U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 商业、建筑、保险、合资、分销协议〔加拿大/英国〕(中国香港)
BASEDOW, Jürgen	Competition Law, Insurance, Maritime Law, Private International Law [Germany] 竞争法、保险、海商法、国际私法〔德国〕
BASRI, Carole	Corporate Law, Contract Law [U.S.A.] 公司法、合同法〔美国〕

BATESON, David Geoffrey Allan	Construction Engineering, Resource, Equity Dispute of Joint Venture [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 建筑工程、资源、合资企业股份纠纷〔英国〕(中国香港)
BEAUMONT, Ben	Contract, Securities, Procurement, Construction [U.K.] 合同、证券、采购、建筑〔英国〕
BEHAN, Joe	Construction, Commerce and Trade, Landlord and Tenant, Land and Development [Ireland] 建筑、商业与贸易、租赁、土地开发〔爱尔兰〕
BEN HAMIDA, Walid	Arab Laws, Investment Law, Energy and Trade Law [Tunis/France] 阿拉伯法、投资法、能源与贸易法〔突尼斯/法国〕
BENNETT, Annabelle	Patent, Pharmaceuticals, SEP, Technology [Australia] 专利、制药、SEP、技术〔澳大利亚〕
BERESFORD HARTWELL, Geoffrey Michael	Contruction Engineering, Engineering Science, Energy, Water & Waste, Nuclear Engineering [U.K.] 建筑工程、工程科学、能源、水与废弃物、核工程〔英国〕
BERNASCONI, Michael	Technology Transfer Law, International Commercial Transactions, Sports, Licensing [Switzerland] 技术许可法、国际商业交易、体育、许可〔瑞士〕
BIRCH REYNARDSON, Tom	International Sale of Goods, Maritime, Ship Building, Maritime Insurance [U.K.] 国际货物买卖、海商、船舶建造、海上保险〔英 国〕

BIRCH, Elizabeth	International Trade/Transportation, Insurance & Reinsurance, Oil, Gas & Energy, Joint Ventures [U.K.] 国际贸易/运输、保险与再保险、石油天然气与能源、合资〔英国〕
BLAY, Kwaw Nyameke Samuel	International Trade Law, Banking and Finance, Joint Venture Law [Australia] 国际贸易法、银行与金融、合资法〔澳大利亚〕
BOISSON DE CHAZOURNES, Laurence	Investment Arbitration, International Economic Law, Environmental Law [France](Switzerland) 投资仲裁、国际经济法、环境法〔法国〕(瑞士)
BORN, Gary Brian	M&A, Intellectual Property, U.S. Securities and Antitrust, Information and Communication Technologies [U.S.A.] (U.K.) 并购、知识产权、美国证券和反垄断、信息和通讯技术〔美国〕(英国)
BOTTINI, Gabriel	Investment, Public International Law, Commercial Arbitration, Energy Law [Argentina] 投资、国际公法、商事仲裁、能源法〔阿根廷〕
BOUCHARD, Gary Norman	Technology Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Dispute Strategy [Canada] 技术法律、商业法律、公司法、战略争端〔加拿大〕
BOWRING, Arthur	Charterparties, Ship Building, Ship Management, International Trade [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 租约、船舶建造、船舶管理、国际贸易〔英国〕 (中国香港)

BROCK, Denis	Joint Venture, Insurance, Partnership [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 合资、保险、合伙〔英国〕(中国香港)
BUCHANAN, Pedro W.	Corporate Law, Trade Law, Foreign Investment, Dispute Resolution [Mexico] 公司法、贸易法、外商投资、争议解决〔墨西哥〕
CAI, Rong Wei 蔡荣伟	Banking and Finance, M&A, Media and Entertainment, Internet and E-commerce [U.S.A.] (China Shanghai) 银行与金融、并购、媒体娱乐、互联网与电子商务[美国](中国上海)
CARDUCCI, Guido	Construction, International Commercial Investment, ICSID Arbitration, Contract [Italy] (France) 建筑、国际商事投资、国际投资争端解决中心仲裁、合同〔意大利〕(法国)
CARON, David D.	Construction, International Commercial and Investment Arbitration, Maritime/Ocean Boundaries, Environment [U.S.A.](U.K.) 建筑、国际商业投资仲裁、海事、环境法〔美国〕(英国)
CELNIKER, Craig Israel	International Commercial Arbitration, Intellectual Property [U.S.A.] (China Hong Kong) 国际商事仲裁、知识产权〔美国〕(中国香港)
CHAISSE, Julien	Trademark, Intellectual Property, Foreign Investment, International Trade [France] (China Hong Kong) 商标、知识产权、外商投资、国际贸易〔法国〕 (中国香港)

CHAN, Hock Keng 曾福庆	Sino-foreign Joint Venture, M&A, Construction [Singapore] 中外合资、并购、建筑〔新加坡〕
CHAN, Leng Sun	Commercial and Corporate Disputes, Maritime Law, Infrastructure and Construction, Energy [Singapore] 商事争议与公司争议、海商法、基础设施与建筑、 能源〔新加坡〕
CHANG, Frederick 张羲淳	M&A, Financing, Private Equity, Regulatory [U.S.A.] (China Beijing) 并购、融资、私募基金、监管合规审查〔美国〕(中 国北京)
CHANG, Seung Wha	International Sales, M&A, General Commercial, Foreign Investment [Korea] 国际销售、并购、商事、外商投资〔韩国〕
CHARK, Brenda	International Trade, Charterparties, Insurance Policies, Bill of Lading [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、租约、保单、提单〔英国〕(中国香港)
CHEN, Nicholas Van Gene 陈文俊	International Cross-border Investment Matters, Environmental/Renewable Energy/Agricultural Matters, Latin American/African/Middle East Matters [U.S.A.] (China Shanghai/China Taiwan) 跨国投资事务、环境/可再生能源/农业事务、拉美/非洲/中东事务〔美国〕(中国上海/中国台湾)
CHEN, Xiao Min 陈小敏	International Financial Law, Banking Law, International Investment Law, International Trade Law [U.S.A.] 国际金融法、银行法、国际投资法、国际贸易法〔美国〕

CHEN,Tung-Pi 陈东璧	International Commercial and Comparative Law, Law of Canada and Taiwan [Canada] (Canada/ China Taiwan) 国际商事与比较法、加拿大与台湾法〔加拿大〕(加 拿大/中国台湾)
CHENG, Tai-Heng	International Arbitration, Investment, Business, Licensing [Singapore] (U.S.A.) 国际仲裁、投资、商事、许可〔新加坡〕(美国)
CHERNICK, Richard	Technology, Construction, Insurance, Franchise [U.S.A.] 技术、建筑、保险、特许经营〔美国〕
CHEUNG, Lawrence Lup-kwan 张立群	Civil and Commercial Litigation, International Commerce and Commercial Transaction [U.S.A./ China Hong Kong] (China Hong Kong) 民事及商事诉讼、国际商事及商业交易〔美国/中国香港〕(中国香港)
CHI, Chris 齐晓东	Foreign Investment, Corporate Law, Contract Law, Oil & Gas [Singapore] (China Beijing) 外商投资、公司法、合同法、石油及天然气〔新加坡〕(中国北京)
CHOI, Yong Won 崔容远	Foreign Investment Law, International Trade, Corporate Law, Finance [Korea] (China Beijing) 外商投资法、国际贸易、公司法、金融〔韩国〕(中国北京)
CHRISTIE, Andrew Frederick	Domain Name, Trademark, Patent, Copyright [Australia] 域名、商标、专利、版权〔澳大利亚〕

CHU,Ping 朱 屏	Patent litigation, IP Agreements, FCPA, Anti-counterfeiting [U.S.A.] (China Taiwan) 专利诉讼、知识产权协议、FCPA、反假冒〔美国〕(中国台湾)
CHUNG, K.H. Kenneth 钟建康	Construction and Engineering, Intellectual Property, Domain Name Dispute [Canada] (China Hong Kong) 建设工程、知识产权、域名争议〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
COCK, John Eric	Construction and Engineering, Architecture and Design Consultancy, Commerce, International Trade [Australia] (China Hong Kong) 建设工程、建筑及设计咨询、商事、国际贸易〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
COVER, Michael	IP, E-commerce, Technology Law [U.K.] 知识产权、电子商务、技术法〔英国〕
CRAIG, William Laurence	Investment, Energy, Construction, Joint Venture, Corporate [U.S.A.] (France) 投资、能源、建筑、合资、公司〔美国〕(法国)
DANG, Xuan Hop	International Sale of Goods, International Investment, Arbitration, Contract Law, Commercial Dispute Resolution [Vietnam] 国际货物销售、国际投资、仲裁、合同法、商事纠纷解决〔越南〕

DAWSON, Andrea	Intellectual Property [Chile/Australia](Chile) 知识产权〔智利/澳大利亚〕(智利)
DE LY, Filip	Construction, Joint Ventures, Energy Projects [Belgium](Netherlands) 建筑、合资、能源项目〔比利时〕(荷兰)
DENTON, Gavin	International Sale of Goods/Trade Disputes,Commodities & Mining, Distribution & Joint Venture Disputes, Broadcasting/Media, Construction [Australia](China Hong Kong) 国际货物销售及贸易纠纷、大宗商品及矿业、分销及合资纠纷、广播传媒、建筑〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
DESMONTS, Vivian	International Arbitration, China Outbound Investment, Contracts (English/French), International Trade [France](China Guangzhou/ China Shenzhen/China Hong Kong) 国际仲裁、中国对外投资、合同(英语/法语)、国际贸易〔法国〕(中国广州/中国深圳/中国香港)
DEWIT, Bernard	International Trade, Investment [Belgium] 国际贸易、投资〔比利时〕
DIXON, Andrew Mark	Oil and Gas Energy, Engineering and Construction [U.K.] 石油与天然气、工程和建设〔英国〕
DOGAUCHI, Masato	Private International Law (Conflict of Laws), International Commercial Law [Japan] 国际私法(冲突法)、国际商法〔日本〕

EHIRIBE, Ike	International Trade Law, International Commercial Contracts, Joint Venture Projects, Oil & Gas, International Investment [U.K./Nigeria](英国) 国际贸易法、国际商事合同、合资、石油与天然气、国际投资〔英国/尼日利亚〕(英国)
EMMERSON, Alec	Shipping and Ship Building, Insurance, International Trade, Energy, Joint Ventures [U.K.] (U.A.E.) 航运和船舶建造、保险、国际贸易、能源、合资〔英国〕(阿联酋)
ERAUW, Johan A.	International Agreement, Intellectual Property, Arbitration, Art and Cultural Objects Law [Belgium] 国际协议、知识产权、仲裁、艺术与文物法〔比利时〕
ERDOZAIN, Jose Carlos	Intellectual Property, Unfair Competition Law, Civil and Trade Law [Spain] 知识产权、反不正当竞争法、贸易法〔西班牙〕
ETGEN, Bjoern 艾笔洋	International Law, International Trade, Construction Law, Technology Transfer Law [Germany] 国际法、国际贸易、建筑法、技术转让法〔德国〕
FABRE, Régis	Distribution, Trade, Purchase, Competition, Advertising [France] 分销、贸易、采购、竞争、广告〔法国〕
FARHAD, Sami 萨 米	M&A, Internet and E-commerce, Contract Law, Corporate Law [U.S.A.] (China Hangzhou)并购、互联网及电子商务、合同法、公司法〔美国〕(中国杭州)

FELDMAN, Mark Ellis	Investment, Mining, Environment [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 投资、矿业、环境〔美国〕(中国深圳)
FINDER, Susan Ann	Foreign Direct Investment, Infrastructure Projects, M&A, Contract Law, Securities [U.S.A.] (China Hong Kong) 外商直接投资、基建项目、并购、合同法、证券[美国](中国香港)
FRISBIE, Teresa F.	Contract, Business, Property [U.S.A.] 合同、商业、物权〔美国〕
FRY, Dennis	Energy, Construction, Manufacturing, Maritime [U.K.] 能源、建筑、制造业、海事〔英国〕
GALIC, Ales	Arbitration Law, Private International Law, Contracts [Slovenia] 仲裁法、国际私法、合同〔斯洛文尼亚〕
GARCIA, Alejandro Ignacio	International Commercial Arbitraion, Intellectual Property, Investment, Energy( oil & gas and renewable energy) Disputes [Chile/Italy] (U.K.) 国际商事仲裁、知识产权、投资、能源(石油、天然气、新兴能源)争议〔智利/意大利〕(英国)
GAULT, Simon	Ship Building, Charterparties, Bill of Landing, Sale of Ships [U.K.] 船舶建造、租约、提单、船舶买卖〔英国〕
GAUNT, lan	Maritime Arbitration, Ship Building, Ocean Engineering, Charterparties, Coa Disputes [U.K.]海商仲裁、船舶建造、海洋工程、租约、包运租船争议〔英国〕

GE, Huang Bin 葛黄斌	International Arbitration, Mediation, Mechanical Engineering, Computer and Equipment [Singapore] 国际仲裁、调解、机械工程、计算机及设备〔新加坡〕
GODWIN, William George Henry	Ship Building, International Trade and Carriage of Goods, Banking, Insurance [U.K.] 船舶建造、国际贸易与货物运输、银行、保险〔英国〕
GOH, Phai Cheng 吴沛镇	Building Construction, Shareholders, Commerce, Intellectual Property [Singapore] 房屋建造、股东、商事、知识产权〔新加坡〕
GRECO, Michael	Intellectual Property, Securities/Financial Fraud, Manufacturing Fraud, Construction Fraud [U.S.A.] 知识产权、证券及金融欺诈、制造业欺诈、建筑欺诈〔美国〕
HANOTIAU, Bernard	Energy(Oil and Gas), High Tech, Joint Venture, Banking and Finance [Belgium] 能源(石油与天然气)、高科技、合资、银行与金融〔比利时〕
HARRIS, Matthew	Intellectual Property Dispute Resolution, IT Dispute Resolution [U.K.] 知识产权争议解决、信息技术争议解决〔英国〕
HARROWELL, James	Trade Contracts, Finance Agreements, Construction Agreements [Australia] 贸易合同、金融协议、建筑协议〔澳大利亚〕
HARTUNG, Stephanie G.	Trademark Law, Domain Name Law, Internet Law, IT and Media Law [Germany] 商标法、域名法、互联网法、信息技术与媒体法〔德国〕

HEISKANEN, Veijo	Energy, Petroleum, Construction, Investment [Finland](Switzerland) 能源、石油、建筑、投资〔芬兰〕(瑞士)
HESS, Burkhard	Private International Law, European Law, Public International Law, Regulatory Procedural Law [Germany](Luxembourg) 国际私法、欧盟法、国际公法、规制程序法〔德国〕(卢森堡)
HODGSON, Mélida Narcisa	International Commercial Arbitration, International Construction Arbitration, International Trade and Investment Policy [U.S.A.] 国际商事仲裁、国际建筑仲裁、国际贸易与投资政策〔美国〕
HOLLOWAY, David John	International Trade Law, Sale and Carriage of Goods, Maritime Law, Energy Law [U.K.] (U.K./ China Xi'an) 国际贸易法、货物销售与运输、海商法、能源法〔英国〕(英国/中国西安)
HORTON, Andrew David	Disputes on Transportation, Bill of Lading and Charterparties, Disputes on Sale of Goods and Commodity, Maritime Insurance, Letter of Credit and Trade Credit [U.K./China Hong Kong] (China Hong Kong) 运输、提单和租约争议、货物买卖与商品争议、海上保险、信用证与贸易信用〔英国/中国香港〕(中国香港)

HOSSAIN, Ajmalul	Arbitration and ADR, Debt and Security Recovery, Commercial Documents and Financial Contracts, Regulatory and Fiduciary Obligations, Cross-Border Disputes [U.K./Bangal] 仲裁及ADR、债务回收、商业和金融合同、规制及受信义务、跨境交易纠纷〔英国/孟加拉〕
HOUGHTON, Anthony	Construction, Civil Engineering, Commercial Law [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 建筑、土木工程、商法〔英国〕(中国香港)
HOWSE, Christopher Cruy	Commerce, Sales of Goods, Maritime, Insurance [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 商事、货物销售、海事、保险〔英国〕(中国香港)
HSUEH, Robert	International Commerce, Equity, Immigration Law [U.S.A.] 国际商事、衡平法、移民法〔美国〕
HUGHES, Benjamin	Commerce/Contract, Intellectual Property, Technology, M&A, JV, Shareholders, Energy, Construction [U.S.A.] (Korea) 商事/合同、知识产权、技术、并购、合资、股东、 能源、建筑〔美国〕(韩国)
HUGHES, Sebastian	Intellectual Property, Contract Law, Corporate Law [Australia] (China Hong Kong) 知识产权、合同法、公司法〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
HUWANG, Michael 黄锡义	Commercial Law, Financial Law, Property Law, Corporate Law [Singapore] 商法、金融法、物权法、公司法〔新加坡〕

INBAVIJAYAN, Veeraraghavan	International Trade, Construction Contract, Investment Law, Banking [India] 国际贸易、建设合同、投资法、银行〔印度〕
IRVIN, Brent 艾文博	M&A, Intellectual Property Law, Technology Transfer, International Trade [U.S.A.] (China Shenzhen) 并购、知识产权法、技术转让、国际贸易〔美国〕 (中国深圳)
ISHIKAWA, Tomoko	International Investment and Trade Law, Investment Arbitration, Japanese Law, Public International Law [Japan] 国际投资与贸易法、投资仲裁、日本法、国际公法〔日本〕
ISHIMOTO, Shigehiko 石本茂彦	Investment in PRC, International Transaction, General Corporate, M&A [Japan] 对华投资、国际交易、公司事务、并购〔日本〕
J. Félix de Luis y Lorenzo	Civil and Commercial Law, Finance, Joint Ventures, M&A, International Trade [Spain] 民商事法律、金融、合资、并购、国际贸易〔西班牙〕
JAIN, Vijender	Indian Law, Environment Law [India] 印度法律、环境法〔印度〕
JONES, Jonathan Lloyd	Maritime Hull, Maritime War Risks and Allied Perils [U.K.] (Greece/ China Hong Kong) 海运船体、海运战争险及附加险〔英国〕(希腊/中国香港)
JOUBIN-BRET, Anna	International Investment Law [France] 国际投资法〔法国〕

KACHWAHA, Sumeet	Construction, International Trade, Shipping, Technology Transfer [India] 建设、国际贸易、航运、技术转让〔印度〕
KAN, Fred 简家聪	International Trade, Commercial Contract [Canada] (China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、商事合同〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
KATO, Teruo	Commercial Arbitration and Mediation, Intellectual Property Law, Cross-Border Trade, Banking and Finance [Japan] 商事仲裁与调解、知识产权法、跨境贸易、银行与金融〔日本〕
KAUFMANN-KOHLER, Gabrielle	International Contract, Joint Ventures, Distribution Contract [Switzerland] 国际合同、合资、经销合同〔瑞士〕
KHOO, Boo Teck Randolph 邱武德	Civil and Commercial Law, Corporate Law, International Trade and Sale of Goods, Construction Engineering [Singapore] 民商法、公司法、国际贸易和货物买卖、建筑工程〔新加坡〕
KIM, Joongi 金晙基	Corporate Law, Finance & Banking, Shipbuilding, Foreign Investment, Joint Venture [Korea] 公司法、银行与金融、造船、外商投资、合资〔韩国〕
KIM, Kap-You (Kevin)	International Arbitration and Litigation, Construction, Energy, Carriage of Goods [Korea] 国际仲裁与诉讼、建设、能源、货物运输〔韩国〕
KIM, Sae Youn	International Commerce, International Construction [Korea] 国际商事、国际建设工程〔韩国〕

KRAJEWSKI, Marcin	Intellectual Property, Copyright, Trademark, Insurance [Poland] 知识产权、版权、商标、保险〔波兰〕
KREIDER, David Laurence 柯瑞德	Telecommunications/Information Technology, Software Authorization and Licensing, Securities, Derivatives, Finance [U.S.A./New Zealand] (New Zealand) 电信/信息技术、软件授权与许可、证券、衍生品、金融〔美国/新西兰〕(新西兰)
LAM, Ko Luen	Construction Contract Disputes, Energy, Joint Ventures, Commercial Contracts [Malaysia] 建筑合同争议、能源、合资、商事合同〔马来西亚〕
LAU, Christopher Loke Sam	Investment, Commerce, Maritime, Energy [Singapore] 投资、商事、海事、能源〔新加坡〕
LE PICHON, Doreen	Company Matters, Contract, Commerce [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 公司事务、合同、商事〔英国〕(中国香港)
LEBRETON, Edward F.III	Maritime, Insurance, Energy [U.S.A.] 海商、保险、能源〔美国〕
LEK, Siang Pheng 陆祥平	International Arbitration, Financial Investment, Cross-border and Sino-foreign Joint Venture, International Trade [Singapore] 国际仲裁、金融投资、跨国及中外合资、国际贸易〔新加坡〕

LEON ESRAE, Trakman	Construction, Insurance, Shipping, Intellectual Property [Australia/Canada] (Australia) 建筑、保险、航运、知识产权〔澳大利亚/加拿大〕 (澳大利亚)
LEVENE, Douglas B.	Corporate Law, M&A, Corporate Finance, Leasing, Securities [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 公司法、并购、公司融资、租赁、证券〔美国〕(中国深圳)
LEVY, Laurent	Arbitration, Corporate, Oil and Gas, Agency and Finance [Switzerland/Brazil] (Switzerland) 仲裁、公司、石油与天然气、代理与金融〔瑞士/巴西〕(瑞士)
LEW, Julian David Mathew	International Arbitration, Commercial Law, Contract Law, Intellectual Property [U.K.] 国际仲裁、商法、合同法、知识产权〔英国〕
LI, Yu Wen 李玉文	Judicial System in China and Comparative Study in European Countries, Foreign Investment Law in China and International Investment Law [Netherlands] 中国和欧洲司法制度比较研究、中国涉外投资法及国际投资法〔荷兰〕
LIN, Dong Ping 林东平	Intellectual Property, Medical Equipment, Biomedical Engineering, Computer [U.S.A.] (China Shenzhen) 知识产权、医疗仪器、生物工程、计算机〔美国〕(中国深圳)
LOK, Vi Ming 骆维明	International Arbitration, International Aviation, International Insurance, Medical Law [Singapore] 国际仲裁、国际航空、国际保险、医药〔新加坡〕

LOUBIER, Antoine 卢安诚	International Sale of Goods, International Investment, M&A, IPO, Intellectual Property [France](China Guangzhou) 国际货物销售、国际投资、并购、上市、知识产权〔法国〕(中国广州)
LUKE, Nottage	Contract Law, Product Liability and Safety Regulation, Corporate Law and Governance, Foreign Investment Regulation [New Zealand/ Australia/U.K.] (Australia) 合同法、产品责任与安全监管、公司法与公司治理、外商投资监管〔新西兰/澳大利亚/英国〕(澳大利亚)
LUO, Zhen Dong 罗镇东	Industry Porperty Right Law, International Commercial Law [U.S.A.] (China Shenzhen) 工业产权法、国际商法〔美国〕(中国深圳)
LUX, Jonathan Sidney	Shipping, International Trade, Insurance, Offshore Energying, Commercial Contract [U.K.] 航运、国际贸易、保险、近海能源、商事合同〔英国〕
MALANCZUK, Peter 马培德	International Trade, Investment, International Commercial Arbitration, Dispute between International Investors and Countries [Germany/ China Hong Kong] (China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、投资、国际商事仲裁、国际投资者与国家间争议〔德国/中国香港〕(中国香港)
MARTINENKO, Olexander	Energy Disputes (in particular Oil & Gas), Commercial Energy and Projects, M&A [Ukraine] 石油和天然气纠纷、商业能源项目、并购〔乌克兰〕
MATSUBARA, Kentaro 松原健太郎	Corporate Law, Property Law [Japan] 公司法、物权法〔日本〕

MCALINN, Gerald Paul	Contract Dispute, International Commercial Transaction, Foreign Investment, Cross-border Transaction [U.S.A.] (Japan) 合同争议、国际商事交易、外商投资、跨境交易〔美国〕(日本)
MCARDLE, Christopher	Electronics, Microelectronics, Software, High Volume Manufacturing [U.K.] 电子、微电子、软件、批量制造〔英国〕
MCCONNAUGHAY, Philip J.	Arbitration, Intellectual Property, Competition Law, Complex Commercial [U.S.A.](China Shenzhen) 仲裁、知识产权、竞争法、复杂商业〔美国〕(中国深圳)
MCCORMICK, Khory	Dispute Resolution and Advisory, Arbitration, Contractual Disputes, International Trade [Australia] 争议解决与咨询、仲裁、合同争议、国际贸易〔澳大利亚〕
MCNEIL, Malcolm Stephen.	Business, Investment, Insurance [U.S.A.] 商业、投资、保险〔美国〕
MELIS, Werner	Construction, Engineering, Finance & Banking, International Contract, International Trade [Austria] 建筑、工程、金融与银行、国际合同、国际贸易〔奥地利〕
MENARD, Dominique	Intellectual Property (Mainly in the Pharmaceutical, Chemical and New Technologies Sectors), Patent and Know-how [France] 知识产权(主要在制药、化学和高新科技领域)、专利及专有技术〔法国〕

MILLS, Karen	Financing, Oil, Gas, Energy, Mining, Investment, Trade, Insurance [U.S.A.] (Indonasia) 融资、石油、天然气、能源、矿产、投资、贸易、保险〔美国〕(印尼)
MITCHARD, Gerald Steven Paul	Joint Venture, Breach of Contract Claims, Commerce, Corporate, Energy [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 合资、违约索赔、商事、公司、能源〔英国〕(中国香港)
MOGER, Christopher	International Commercial Arbitration, Sino-foreign Joint Venture, Insurance [U.K.] 国际商事仲裁、中外合资、保险〔英国〕
MOHEBBI, Mohsen	Domestic and International Arbitration, Banking and Economic Law, Commercial Law, Corporate Law [Iran] 国内外仲裁、银行与经济法、商法、公司法〔伊朗〕
MORENO-TORRES, Manuel	Domain Name, Trademark, Patent, Computer [Spain] 域名、商标、专利、计算机〔西班牙〕
MORTON, Robert B.	Civil and Commercial Litigation (Trials and Appeals), Arbitration [U.S.A.] 民商事诉讼(初审与上诉)、仲裁〔美国〕
MOSER, Michael Joseph	International Arbitration, Joint Ventures, Oil&Gas, Direct Investment, Technology Licensing [Austria] (China Hong Kong) 国际仲裁、合资、石油与天然气、直接投资、技术许可〔奥地利〕(中国香港)

MOSES, Margaret L.	International Commercial Arbitration, International Contract, International Business Transaction [U.S.A.] 国际商事仲裁、国际合同、国际商业交易〔美国〕
NADARAJAH, Sundra Rajoo	Arbitration, Contract, Construction, Town Planning [Malaysia] 仲裁、合同、建筑、城市规划〔马来西亚〕
NARAYANSWAMY, Harini	International Arbitration, Domain Name, Intellectual Property Dispute Resolution [India] 国际仲裁、域名、知识产权争议解决〔印度〕
NASSIF, Karim	Civil Law and Commercial Contracts, Real Estate and Construction, Corporate Law, M&A [Lebanon] (U.A.E.) 民法及商事合同、房地产和建筑、公司法、并购 [黎巴嫩〕(阿联酋)
NICOLINI, Marco	M&A, Intellectual Property, Energy [Italy](China Hong Kong) 并购、知识产权、能源〔意大利〕(中国香港)
NILSSON, Bo G.H. NORONHA, Durval	International Arbitration [Sweden] 国际仲裁〔瑞典〕
NORONHA, Durval	Commercial Trade, Finance, Arbitration [Brazil/ Italy] (Italy) 商业贸易、金融、仲裁〔巴西/意大利〕(意大利)
NOWACZYK, Piotr	FIDIC Contract, Investment, Energy, Intellectual Property, International Trade [Poland] FIDIC合同、投资、能源、知识产权、国际贸易 〔波兰〕

OGHIGIAN, Haig	M&A, Joint Venture, License Agreement, Technology Transfer Agreement [Canada] (Japan) 并购、合资企业、许可协议、技术转让协议〔加拿 大〕(日本)
O'NEILL, Philip D.	Contract Arbitration, Corporate, Trade, Investment, Intellectual Property [U.S.A.] 合同仲裁、公司、贸易、投资、知识产权〔美国〕
OWEN, David	Maritime, International Trade, Ship Building, Insurance/Reinsurance [U.K.] 海商、国际贸易、船舶建造、保险/再保险〔英国〕
PALMER, Michael	ADR, Civil Law, Land Law [U.K.] (China Shantou) 替代性争议解决、民法、土地法〔英国〕(中国汕头)
PARK, Nohyoung 朴鲁馨	International Trade (WTO and FTA), Data Protection, Cyber Security, Mediation [Korea] 国际贸易(世贸组织与自由贸易区)、数据保护、网络安全、调解〔韩国〕
PAYNE, Alistair Leyland	Intellectual Property, IT, Domain Name [Australia/New Zealand/Ireland] (Ireland) 知识产权、信息技术、域名〔澳大利亚/新西兰/爱尔兰〕(爱尔兰)
PAZZAGLINI, Hermes 杨慕华	Commercial Law, Corporate Law, Internatonal Trade, Comparative Law [Italy] (China Shanghai) 商法、公司法、国际贸易、比较法〔意大利〕(中国上海)

PENNICOTT, lan	Construction and Infrastructure Contract, Energy Contract, Environmental Matters [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 建设与基础设施合同、能源合同、环境事务〔英国〕(中国香港)
PERCIVAL, Yvonne Manor	Trade Arbitration, Shipping Arbitration, International Commercial Arbitration, International Investment Arbitration [U.K.] (U.K./China Beijing) 贸易仲裁、航运仲裁、国际商事仲裁、国际投资仲裁〔英国〕(英国/中国北京)
PERROTTO, Juan Mart í n	M&A, Corporate, Finance [Argentina/Italy] (China Beijing) 并购、公司、金融〔阿根廷/意大利〕(中国北京)
PETERSON, Wayne	International Commerce, Joint Venture, Intellectural Property [U.S.A.] 国际商事、合资、知识产权〔美国〕
PETILLION, Flip Jan Claude	Arbitration and Mediation, Intellectual Property, Information & Communication Technology [Belgium] 仲裁与调解、知识产权、信息沟通技术〔比利时〕
POW, Elson Jiangwei 鲍江伟	International Trade, Investment Law, Technology Transfer, Industrial Property Law, Anti-dumping [Australia] 国际贸易、投资法、技术转让、工业产权法、反倾销〔澳大利亚〕

PROBST, Christian	International Commercial Law, Contract Law (Civil and Common Law), Investment and Joint Venture, German, European Law [Germany] 国际商法、合同法(大陆法系与普通法系)、投资与合资、德国和欧洲法〔德国〕
PRUTZMAN, Deborah	Payment and Clearing Systems, Banking, Hedge Funds, Private Equity Funds [U.S.A.] 支付及结算系统、银行业、对冲基金、私募股权基金〔美国〕
PRYLES, Michael Charles	Joint Venture, Energy, Corporate Law, Commercial Law [Australia] 合资、能源、公司法、商法〔澳大利亚〕
QIAO, Gang Liang 乔钢梁	Contract Law, Corporate Law, M&A, Banking [U.S.A.] (China Shanghai) 合同法、公司法、并购、银行〔美国〕〔中国上海〕
RAYMENT, Timothy	Maritime Arbitration, Yacht Arbitration [U.K.] 海商仲裁、游艇仲裁〔英国〕
REYES, Anselmo 芮安牟	Commercial, Shipping, Companies, Construction [Canada](China Hong Kong) 商业、航运、公司、建筑〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
RHODES, James M.	Contract Actions, Disputes under APA and SPA Agreements, Construction, Securities, Intellectual Property [U.S.A] 合同、APA和SPA协议争议解决、建筑、证券、知识产权〔美国〕

RHODES-VIVOUR, Adedoyin Oyinkan	Energy, Construction and Infrastructual Projects, Maritime, Banking and Finance [Nigerian] 能源、建筑和基础设施工程、海事、银行与金融 [尼日利亚]
ROGERS, Anthony	Intellectual Property, Corporate, Commerce [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 知识产权、公司、商事〔英国〕(中国香港)
ROGERS, Catherine	Intellectural Property, International Commerce [U.S.A.] 知识产权、国际商事〔美国〕
ROONEY, Kim	Commercial Disputes, Infrastructure, Energy, Intellectual Technology [Australia](China Hong Kong) 商业纠纷、基础设施、能源、智能技术〔澳大利亚〕(中国香港)
RUCKTESCHLER, Dorothee	M&A, Corporate Law, Commercial Disputes, Plant Construction Disputes [Germany] 并购、公司法、商事争议、工厂建设项目争议〔德国〕
RUNDELL, John Warwick	Finance, Banking, Technology- telecommunications and Information Technology, Shareholders [Australia/China Hong Kong] 金融、银行、通信和信息技术、股东〔澳大利亚/中 国香港〕
RYSSDAL, Anders Chr. Stray SACERDOTI, Giorgio	Oil & Energy, Joint Ventures, M&A [Norway] 石油和能源、合资、并购〔挪威〕

SACERDOTI, Giorgio	Investment, Construction, Insurance, European Law, International Trade, Arbitration [Italy] 投资、建设、保险、欧盟法、国际贸易、仲裁〔意 大利〕
SAMBETH GLASNER, Birgit	International Contract, Finance and Banking, Commercial Law and Joint Ventures, Intellectual Property [Switzerland] 国际合同、金融与银行、商法与合资、知识产权 [瑞士]
SARWANA, S. Ahmed	Investment, International Trade, Contract & Sales, Construction [Pakistan] 投资、国际贸易、合同及销售、建筑〔巴基斯坦〕
SAUNDERS, John Lonsdale	Civil Litigation, Arbitration, Construction[New Zealand](Australia) 民事诉讼、仲裁、建筑〔新西兰〕(澳大利亚)
SCHEPARD, Richard Paul	Transactional Law, International Commercial Agreements, Litigation and Arbitration, Prelitigation Strategy [U.S.A./France](France]) 商业交易法律、国际商事协议、诉讼及仲裁、诉前策略〔美国/法国〕(France)
SCHILL, Stephan	Public International Law, Investor-State Arbitration, Energy Law, European Union Law [Germany] (Netherlands) 国际公法、投资者与所在国之间的争议、能源法、欧盟法〔德国〕(荷兰)
SCHOENBAUM, Thomas J.	Admiralty Law, Maritime Law, Carriage of Goods Law, International Business and Trade Law [U.S.A.] 海商法、海事法、货物运输法、国际商业与贸易法〔美国〕

SCOTT, Martin	Commerce, Maritime, Infrastructure, Engineering [Australia] 商业、海事、基础设施、工程〔澳大利亚〕
SHIN, Hi-Taek	Foreign Investment Disputes, M&A, Corporate Finance, Commercial Law [Korea] 外商投资争议、并购、公司财务、商法〔韩国〕
SILVA ROMERO, Eduardo	Energy, Mining, Construction [Colombia/France] (France) 能源、矿业、建筑〔哥伦比亚/法国〕(法国)
SINGLETON, John	Construction Law, Insurance Law, Professional Liability, Product Liability [Canada] 建筑法、保险法、职业责任、产品责任〔加拿大〕
SLATE, William K.II	Commerce, Trade, Professional Partnership Agreement [U.S.A.] 商事、贸易、专业合伙协议〔美国〕
SLEIGHTHOLME, James Antony	Maritime law, Charterparties and Bill of Landing, Arbitration Law, Public Inquiries and Investigations [U.K.] 海商法、租约与提单、仲裁法、公开询价与调查 [英国]
SLIPACHUK, Tatyana	Civil Law, Maritime Law, Trade Law, Commercial Law [Ukraine] 民法、海商法、贸易法、商法〔乌克兰〕
SMITH, Robert M.	Complex Cross-border Commercial Dispute, M&A, Governmental Purchase [U.S.A.] 复杂跨境商业纠纷、并购、政府采购〔美国〕

SMITH, Victor James	Construction, International Trade, Shipping, Aviations, Commerce [U.K.] (Thailand) 建筑、国际贸易、航运、航空、商事〔英国〕(泰国)
SNYDER, Francis Gregory	WTO Law, European Union Law, Food Safety Law, EU International Trade Law [U.K.] (China Shenzhen) WTO法律、欧盟法、食品安全法、欧盟国际贸易法 〔英国〕(中国深圳)
STARR, Paul Anthony	Infrastructure, Commerce [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 基础设施、商事〔英国〕(中国香港)
STIPANOWICH, Thomas	Construction and Engineering, Commercial, Contract [U.S.A.] 建筑工程、商业、合同〔美国〕
SUSSMAN, Edna	Commercial Law, M&A, Finance and Banking Transaction, Franchise/Dealership [U.S.A.] 商法、并购、金融和银行交易、特许经营代理〔美国〕
SWINSON, John Victor	Intellectual Property, Internet, Computers, Software [Australia] 知识产权、互联网、计算机、软件〔澳大利亚〕
TAN, Francine Siew Ling	Intellectual Property Law, Domain Name Dispute, IP Enforcement and Infringement Matter [Singapore] 知识产权法、域名争议、知识产权执法与侵权纠纷〔新加坡〕
TAN, Johnny Cheng Hye 陈清海	Construction, Rig Construction, Oil & Gas [Singapore] 建筑、钻机工程、石油和天然气〔新加坡〕

TANG, Yuen Shun Cynthia 邓宛舜	Corporate, Transaction, Regulatory Investigation, China-related Dispute [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 公司、交易、监管调查、与中国相关的争议〔英国〕(中国香港)
TAO, Jing Zhou 陶景洲	M&A, Letters of Credit, Construction Engineering, Management Contracts [France] (China Beijing) 并购、信用证、建筑工程、管理合同〔法国〕(中国北京)
THOMSON, Mary Bee Lay	Commerce, Insurance, International Trade and Banking, Energy, Insolvency [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 商业、保险、国际贸易和银行、能源、破产〔英国〕(中国香港)
TO, Wing Christopher 陶 荣	Arbitration, International Trade, Electronic Engineering, Intellectual Property [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 仲裁、国际贸易、电子工程、知识产权〔英国〕(中国香港)
TOH, Kian Sing	Charterparties, Ship Building, Commodity Disputes, Joint Venture Disputes [Singapore] 租约、船舶建造、商品争议、合资争议〔新加坡〕
UEMURA,Ginka 上村银华	Insurance, Mediation of Maritime Insurance Disputes, Foreign Investment [Japan](China Shanghai) 保险、海上保险纠纷调解、外商投资〔日本〕(中国 上海)

URTIAGA, Reynaldo	Intellectual Property, Information Technology Services, International Commercial Contracts, Insurance [Mexico] 知识产权、信息技术服务、国际商事合同、保险〔 墨西哥〕
VALDORF-HANSEN, Henrik	Corporate, Insurance, Contract, Franchise [Denmark] 公司、保险、合同、特许权〔丹麦〕
VAN DER BORGHT, Kim	International Trade Law, International Commercial Law, International Economic Law [Belgium] 国际贸易法、国际商法、国际经济法〔比利时〕
VAN HOUTTE, Hans	International Contracts, Joint Ventures, Investment, M&A [Belgium](Netherlands) 国际合同、合资、投资、并购〔比利时〕(荷兰)
VILKOVA, Nina	Private International Law, International Contracts, International Arbitration, Sale of Goods, Agency, Construction [Russia] 国际私法、国际合同、国际仲裁、货物销售、代理、建设〔俄罗斯〕
VON SEGESSER, Georg	Corporate and General Contract Law, M&A, Oil & Gas, Sales & Purchase-Supply, Joint Ventures, Distribution and Service Agreements [Switzerland] 公司法和合同法、并购、石油与天然气、销售、合资、分销与服务〔瑞士〕
VON WUNSCHHEIM, Clarisse	International Commercial Arbitration [Switzerland] 国际商事仲裁〔瑞士〕

WAIBEL, Michael Wolfgang	Settlement of International Disputes, International Law, European Union Law, Contract Law [Austria] (U.K.) 国际争议解决、国际法、欧盟法、合同法〔奥地利〕(英国)
WALKER, Janet	International Private Law, Arbitration Procedure, Comparative Civil Procedure, International Sales of Goods [Canada/U.K.] (Canada) 国际私法、仲裁程序、比较民事诉讼、国际货物销售[加拿大/英国](加拿大)
WANG, Tong 王 彤	Corporate Law, Commercial Contracts, IT/E-Commerce, M&A, Intellectual Property, Private Equity [U.S.A]公司法、商事合同、信息科技/网上商业、并购、知识产权、私募股权投资〔美国〕
WERBICKI, Raymond	Commercial and Investment Arbitration in Manufacturing, Distribution, Tele-communications, IT, Energy, Mining & Construction Industries [Canada/U.K.](U.K.) 与制造有关的商业投资仲裁、分销、通信、信息技术、能源、矿产及建设〔加拿大/英国〕(英国)
WIEGAND, Nicolas	International Commercial Arbitration, M&A, Joint Ventures, Intellectual Property Licensing [Germany] 国际商事仲裁、并购、合资、知识产权许可〔德国〕
WILKOF, Neil	Trademark, Copyright, Trade Secrets, IP Licensing [U.S.A./Israel] (Israel) 商标、版权、商业秘密、知识产权许可〔美国/以色列〕(以色列)

WILLIAMSON, Brian Lawrence	Speed and Consumption Disputes, Navigation and Seamanship, Ship Building, Technical Disputes [U.K.] 船速及油耗争议、领航与航海技术、船舶建造、技术争议〔英国〕
WINARTA, Frans Hendrea	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Insurance, Gas & Energy [Indonasia] 合同法、公司法、保险、天然气与能源〔印尼〕
WISE, Steven John	Shipping, International Trade, Maritime Insurance [U.K.] (China Hong Kong) 航运、国际贸易、海上保险〔英国〕(中国香港)
WONG, Chao Wai 王祖威	Law, Contract Actions, Transportation, Insurance [U.K.](China Hong Kong) 法律、商业合同、运输、保险〔英国〕(中国香港)
XU, Gang 徐 罡	Retail, Project Finance, Sports and Entertainment,Contract [U.S.A.] 零售、项目融资、体育娱乐、合同〔美国〕
XU, Xiao Chun 徐笑春	Corporate Law, M&A, Capital Market, Intellectual Property [China/U.K.] (U.K.) 公司法、兼并收购、资本市场、知识产权〔中国/英国永久居民〕(英国)
YANDLE, Stephen Thomas	Equal Opportunity Law, Low Income Public Housing [U.S.A.] (China Shenzhen) 平等机会法、低收入公租〔美国〕(中国深圳)
YANG, Ing Loong 杨炎龙	International Trade, Sales Contract, Joint Venture, Complex Commercial Dispute[Singapore] (China Hong Kong) 国际贸易、买卖合同、合资、复杂商业纠纷〔新加坡〕(中国香港)

YANG, Lih Shyng 杨力行	Charterparties, Ship Building and Ship-Repair, International Sale of Goods, Foreign Investment and Joint Venture Disputes [Singapore](Singapore/China Shanghai)  租约、船舶建造和船舶修理、国际货物买卖争议、外商投资和合资争议〔新加坡〕(新加坡/中国上海)
YEO,Alvin Khirn Hai 杨康海	Arbitration, Commercial Law, Joint Venture, Construction and Engineering [Singapore] 仲裁、商法、合资、建设工程〔新加坡〕
YIN, Gary Sze Kit 饶诗杰	International Trade, Logistics and Transportation, Sino-Foreign Joint Venture, Commercial Contracts [Canada] ( China Hong Kong ) 国际贸易、物流和运输、中外合资、商事合同〔加拿大〕(中国香港)
YVES, Derains	International Arbitration, Private International Law [France] 国际仲裁、国际私法〔法国〕
ZHANG, Tao 张 涛	Intellectual Property [U.S.A.] 知识产权〔美国〕
ZHENG, Xiao Qing 郑晓青	Contract Law, Corporate Law, Product Liability, International Trade Law [Germany] (China Shanghai) 合同法、公司法、产品责任、国际贸易法〔德国〕 (中国上海)